
 

 Council Meeting Agenda – May 16, 2022              1 
 

 
 
 
 

        
 

CITY OF EVART 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

Monday, May 16, 2022 @ 8:00PM 
 

The Regular Council Meeting will be held in the Community Room at the Depot located 
at 200 S. Main St. Evart, MI 49631  

  
Before each regular council meeting there will be a standing pre-council work session from 

7:30PM to 8:00PM. 
 

1. Call to Order: 8:00PM 
 

2. Pledge of Allegiance  
 

3. Roll Call  
 

4. Citizens’ Comments – limited to 3-4 minutes per individual  
   

5. Approval of Agenda 
 

6. Consent Agenda 
The purpose of the Consent Agenda is to expedite business by grouping non-controversial items together to be 
dealt with by one Board motion without discussion. Any person, whether Board Member, staff or public may ask 
that item be removed from the Consent Agenda to be placed elsewhere on the regular agenda for discussion. All 
such requests will be granted.  
 
A. Regular Council Minutes – May 2, 2022 
B. Vendor’s List $52,034.22 
C. Budget Amendments  

 
7. Unfinished Business  

D. Purchase Offer – 8773 7 Mile Rd.  
 

8. New Business 
E. Letter of Resignation  
F. Colorimeter Replacement  
G. Fire Hydrant Replacements  
H. Purchase of Crushed Limestone for Cemetery Road Maintenance  
I. Request for Proposal – Central Square   

 
9. Department/Informational Reports (No Action Needed) 

J.  Accounts Payable Report (5/3/2022 – 5/16/2022)  

City Council 
Mayor: Chris Emerick 
Mayor Pro-Tem: Sandy Szeliga 
Council: Dan Elliott 
Sean Duffy 
Matt Hildebrand 
City Clerk: Kathy Fiebig 
City Manager: Pepper Lockhart 

City of Evart 
200 S. Main St.  
Evart, MI 49631 
(231) 734-2181 
 
 
 
 
 

www.evart.org 

http://www.evart.org/


 

 Council Meeting Agenda – May 16, 2022              2 
 

 K. Payroll Reports (5/3/2022 – 5/16/2022)  
 L. Revenue and Expense Report (through 5/16/22) 
 

10.  City Attorney Report/Comment  
 

11.  City Clerk Report/Comment 
 
12.  City Manager Report/Comment   

 
13.  Finance Director Report/Comment 

 
14.  Department of Public Works Report/Comment 

 M. Monthly Report – April 2022 
 

15.  Police Department Report/Comment  
 N. Monthly Report – April 2022  
 

16.  City Assessor  
 

17.  Downtown Development Authority Report/Comment 
 O. DDA Agenda/Packet – May 10, 2022 
 

18. Fire Department  
P. Fire Board Minutes – April 12, 2022 
 

19.  Housing Commission 
 

20.  Citizens’ Comments – limited to 3-4 minutes per individual  
 

21.  Adjournment  
 
 
 
 
 
  



1 
 

City of Evart Council Minutes 05.02.2022 
 

CITY OF EVART 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

May 2, 2022 @ 8:00PM 
Community Room at the Depot, 200 S. Main Street 

 
 

Mayor Emerick called the meeting to order at 8:00pm, then led the assembly in the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 
 
Present (via roll call): Sean Duffy, Dan Elliott, Chris Emerick, Matt Hildebrand, Sandra Szeliga 
 
Present (staff): City Manager Pepper Lockhart, Finance Director/Treasurer Jennie Duncan, 
Director of Public Works Dustin Moma, Downtown Development Authority Director Todd 
Bruggema, City Clerk Kathy Fiebig 
 
Guests: John and Angela Hunter, John Tanner (OHM Engineering), Evart Area Fire Chief 
Shane Helmer, Jesse Hyden, Ryan Douglas, Larry Lauman, Roger Elkins 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: To receive comments on the final draft of the 2022-2023 budget 
Mayor Chris Emerick opened the hearing at 8:01pm. 
There were no comments from the public. 
Mayor Emerick closed the public hearing at 8:02pm. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: To receive comments on the proposed Community Development 
Block Grant (CDBG) 
Mayor Emerick opened the hearing at 8:02pm. 
There were no comments from the public. 
Mayor Emerick closed the hearing at 8:03pm. 
 
Citizens’ Comments: Roger Elkins noted that he is running for reelection as County 
Commissioner in District 5, and that due to redistricting his district is now the City of Evart and 
Evart township. The Council on Aging has purchased the Hersey Elementary School and the 
Evart location will probably be closed.  The county intends to relocate one or both of the court 
systems which will require several county offices to move.  He is aware that the county 
ambulance system is in flux and that is being discussed by the county commissioners. 
 
Approval of Agenda 
Motion by Mayor Emerick to approve the agenda as presented.  Support by Mr. Hildebrand.       
Motion passed with all in favor. 
 
Approval of Consent Agenda 
A.  Regular council minutes – April 18, 2022 
B.  Vendor’s list $31,784.58 
Motion by Mr. Elliott to approve the consent agenda as presented.  Support by Mayor Emerick. 
Motion passed with all in favor. 
 
Unfinished Business 
 
New Business 
C.  CDBG Grant 2nd Request 



2 
 

City of Evart Council Minutes 05.02.2022 
 

Ms. Lockhart and Mr. Tanner of OHM Engineering explained the projects that have been 
suggested for this grant application.  The items in green are those that OHM feels will score the 
highest, and he suggested that the city consider a 25% match as that gives a higher score.  
(Scores are based on community need and previous issues that have been safety concerns, 
such as water line breaks and sewer backups).  All of the items in this list are on the Capital 
Improvement Plan.  Ms. Lockhart mentioned that Patrick Muczynski, Lead Water/Sewer 
operator, has reviewed the list and ranked the items for priority, with item 6 being highest 
priority.  Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to approve Resolution 2022-08 to submit the CDBG 
application with items #1, #4, #5, and #6 for a total of $847,000, with an administrative fee to 
OHM of $160,000, and a 25% city match of 25% of $251,750.  Support by Mr. Duffy.  Motion 
passed with a roll call vote; all were in favor. 
D.  506 N. Hemlock Request 
The windstorm on September 7, 2021 took down a tree at 506 N. Hemlock that the city chose to 
remove as it was a public safety hazard.  The city’s cost was $1,250 but the homeowner’s 
insurance company only paid $1,000.  The homeowner has requested that this be waived, as 
she is unable to pay it.  Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to waive the $250 billed for tree removal at 
506 N. Hemlock.  Support by Ms. Szeliga.  Motion passed with all in favor. 
E.  Surplus Property Purchase Offer 
Ms. Fiebig presented a purchase offer for surplus property located at 8773 7 Mile Road.  This is 
a cash offer and the buyer intends to build his personal residence on the site.  Ms. Duncan 
pointed out that city water and sewer is not available, which was confirmed by Fire Chief 
Helmer.  He stated the property had a well and septic but that the well was covered when the 
fire department burned the home.  Since the offer was contingent on water and sewer being 
available, no action was taken.  
F.  Final Budget 2022-2023 
Ms. Lockhart reviewed the changes that have been made since the budget workshop.  The 
auditors were consulted on all changes and approve.  Of note: depreciation was added for water 
and sewer and the equipment pool, $100,000 from the Lot 2 sale will go to parks and recreation 
and $100,000 to parks; the remaining $200,000 will go into the general fund. $15,000 was 
moved from the general fund to cemetery to grade and lay crushed limestone on the roads and 
remove hazardous trees. Some fund balances in water and sewer were moved to start a fund 
for the Jefferson Street infrastructure and paving project. Funds were put in place to add an 
employee in the water and sewer department. 
G.  Resolution 2022-07 Adopting 2022-2023 Budget 
Motion by Mr. Hildebrand to approve Resolution 2022-07 adopting the 2022-2023 budget. 
Support by Ms. Szeliga. Motion passed with a roll call vote; all were in favor. 
H.  USDA Grant to purchase Leaf Vacuum 
Mr. Moma believes that a leaf vacuum would keep city streets cleaner and reduce the need for 
professional sweeping.  Our current system of using a claw on the front-end loader damages 
lawns and requires two people and two pieces of equipment.  The leaf vacuum would reduce 
personnel costs.  There are USDA grants available for such purchases and Chris Mulkerns, 
DPW Administrative Assistant, is currently working on an application.  $20,286.86 would come 
from the equipment pool, which currently has $734,924 in it.  Ms. Lockhart reminded council that 
the loader is currently leased and if we buy it at the end of the contract, we’ll owe just over 
$100,000 in three years.  She noted that the Michigan Municipal League recommends leasing 
such equipment rather than purchasing as the company then must maintain it.  Ms. Mulkerns is 
researching the contract to see if we have the option of turning it in at the end of the contract.  
Motion by Mr. Duffy to approve a grant application to purchase a leaf vacuum with a city match 
from the equipment pool fund balance.  Support by Mr. Hildebrand.  Motion passed with all in 
favor. 
I.    Bid for permanent bridge lights 



3 
 

City of Evart Council Minutes 05.02.2022 
 

Ms. Fiebig presented a bid for permanent, programmable LED lights on the Muskegon River 
railroad bridge.  The bid to purchase the lights, which includes installation, is just under $11,000 
and staff has already secured $8,250 in pledges.  The lights are warrantied for five years but 
typical life span is closer to ten.  The lights can have up to four colors on at a time and the color 
spectrum is basically unlimited, so the light show can be tailored to seasons and events.  There 
are three controllers that must be replaced every three years at a cost of $1500.  Motion by Mr. 
Hildebrand to accept the lighting bid, with the city paying any cost over not covered by donors 
and budgeting for future controller maintenance.  Support by Mayor Emerick. Motion passed 
with all in favor. 
 
Department/Informational Reports (No Action Needed) 
J.  Accounts Payable Report (4/19/2022 - 5/2/2022) 
K.  Payroll Reports (4/19/2022 -  5/2/2022) 
 
City Attorney Report/Comment: none 
City Clerk Report/Comment: The Earth Day clean up with Lume went well. 
City Manager Report/Comment: Jesse Hyden has been approved by MI Works for funding to 
attend the police academy, and since the county is also sending someone, the city can split the 
cost of travel and lodging with the county. Mr. Moma met with the FAA to inspect the brush 
removal at the end of the runway and our license has been restored. She did not have the N. 
River Street paving project on the agenda tonight as a council member asked her to get a bid 
for a 3 inch or 5 inch overlay of the entire stretch. She’s been asking other cities about chip and 
seal: Big Rapids does not do it and Osceola County stated that it lasts about five years.  She will 
bring back new estimates.  Lume has agreed to move the Pere Marquette trail now that the land 
swap is complete. 
Finance Director Report/Comment: Ms. Duncan attended training with the Michigan Municipal 
League last week and found it very informative. The ARPA report was due on April 30 but the 
federal website crashed.  The report was submitted but it remains to be seen if it will be 
accepted. 
Department of Public Works Report/Comment: The mixers that were approved last fall will 
be installed shortly in both water towers.  Reith-Riley has not scheduled that street repaving yet 
as hot mix is not available yet. 
Police Department Report/Comment: none 
Downtown Development Authority Report/Comment: Mr. Bruggema will attend a conference 
next couple of weeks.  The new custom-made bike racks from Ferris are done and he is talking 
to 6251 LLC about painting.  Mayor Emerick mentioned that Todd is heading up the 150-year 
anniversary planning meetings and appreciates his leadership. 
Evart Area Fire Department: Chief Helmer said the new truck is back and in service; it had 
some issues that had to be resolved. The department has approved their 2022-2023 budget. He 
applied for a USDA grant and the amount rewarded was twice what they requested; they 
requested $50,000 and received $100,000. The station is staffed eight hours a day now and this 
has shortened the time of response and allowed the opportunity to do more equipment 
maintenance. He is very concerned about the issues with the county ambulance service and 
noted that typical response times right now are forty-five minutes. The district could provide 
ambulance service and will step in if the situation does not improve. The process takes about 
sixty days, and he is looking for ambulances now.   
Evart Housing Commission 
L. Minutes – March 15,2022 
 



4 
 

City of Evart Council Minutes 05.02.2022 
 

Citizens’ Comments: Jesse Hyden asked about improvements in cell phone service and asked 
if there was any news from AT&T. Ms. Lockhart replied that they have not contacted SUEZ, the 
company that maintains the towers, so they will not be allowed on the towers. 
Todd Bruggema wants information about the types of structures that can be built on residential 
properties in Evart. Would he start with council or the Planning Commission?  Mr. Hildebrand 
suggested the Planning Commission as council will ask their advice anyway. 
 
Motion by Mayor Emerick to adjourn.  Support by Mr. Hildebrand. Motion passed with all in 
favor. The meeting was adjourned at 9:10pm. 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Kathy Fiebig, City Clerk 
 

 

 



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF EVART 1/1Page: 05/12/2022 11:56 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 05/03/2022 - 05/16/2022

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank 751 VENDOR

235.00 APEX SOFTWARE3453908575105/16/2022
800.00 BALDWIN ELECTRIC12133908675105/16/2022
348.76 BARNETT'S AUTO REPAIR11823908775105/16/2022

1,000.00 BS&A SOFTWARE, INC11413908875105/16/2022
2,692.80 CCRA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LLC10933908975105/16/2022

634.47 CITY OF EVART00283909075105/16/2022
450.00 CIVICPLUS, LLC.6153909175105/16/2022

1,315.64 DEERE CREDIT, INC12003909275105/16/2022
1,020.00 DICKINSON WRIGHT PLLC10353909375105/16/2022
1,184.20 DTE ENERGY05763909475105/16/2022

815.62 ELECTIONSOURCE17173909575105/16/2022
75.54 EVART PARTS PLUS17663909675105/16/2022
10.53 FASTENAL COMPANY12113909775105/16/2022
67.75 FILE SAFE, INC10253909875105/16/2022
201.94 HOMETOWN HARDWARE06773909975105/16/2022

3,031.88 KING SERVICE LLC9983910075105/16/2022
837.05 KUBE PROPANE, LLC11193910175105/16/2022
953.29 MARTIN'S FLAG COMPANY07513910275105/16/2022
759.54 MENARDS - BIG RAPIDS14393910375105/16/2022
333.60 POINT BROADBAND12013910475105/16/2022

1,110.00 PREIN & NEWHOF, P.C.05793910575105/16/2022
10,341.91 REPUBLIC SERVICES #23918063910675105/16/2022

332.50 RIETH-RILEY CONSTR CO INC - BR01233910775105/16/2022
402.63 SINGLESOURCE20353910875105/16/2022
606.05 SMITH LUMBER CO01293910975105/16/2022
165.74 TELNET WORLDWIDE23003911075105/16/2022

1,303.10 ULINE11983911175105/16/2022
2,537.30 VC3, INC.6143911275105/16/2022

389.73 XEROX CORPORATION18033911375105/16/2022
6,440.17 CONSUMERS ENERGY0024886(E)75105/16/2022
1,309.32 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA923887(E)75105/16/2022

V0.00 VOID923888(E)75105/16/2022
228.29 LINGO1043889(E)75105/16/2022
40.00 AFFORDABLE PRINTS1858890(A)75105/16/2022
388.75 AMERICAN SPECIALTY PRODUCTS1456891(A)75105/16/2022
160.26 CHARTER/SPECTRUM328892(A)75105/16/2022
400.88 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL1757893(A)75105/16/2022

2,293.55 SCOTLAND OIL COMPANY, INC.1730894(A)75105/16/2022
4,934.00 SHADES OF GREEN LANDSCAPING450895(A)75105/16/2022
1,882.43 TRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES1600896(A)75105/16/2022

751 TOTALS:

52,034.22 Total of 39 Disbursements:

0.00 Less 1 Void Checks:
52,034.22 Total of 40 Checks:



























































CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 1/7Page
:

05/12/2022 11:55 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 05/03/2022 - 05/16/2022
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

215.42 101-000-202.000ACCOUNTS PAYABLEAPEX SOFTWARE3908575105/16/2022

19.58 101-209-932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT39085

235.00 

800.00 208-757-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBALDWIN ELECTRIC3908675105/16/2022

52.50 101-301-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESBARNETT'S AUTO REPAIR3908775105/16/2022

209.71 101-301-931.000VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE39087

86.55 661-599-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE39087

348.76 

1,000.00 591-546-970.100CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZEDBS&A SOFTWARE, INC3908875105/16/2022

2,692.80 591-545-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESCCRA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LLC3908975105/16/2022

242.20 101-265-921.000UTILITIESCITY OF EVART3909075105/16/2022

45.14 101-301-921.000UTILITIES39090

63.92 101-442-921.000UTILITIES39090

216.65 207-751-921.000UTILITIES39090

66.56 208-757-921.000UTILITIES39090

634.47 

168.74 101-000-202.000ACCOUNTS PAYABLECIVICPLUS, LLC.3909175105/16/2022

28.13 101-265-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES39091

28.13 101-301-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES39091

84.37 590-000-202.000ACCOUNTS PAYABLE39091

28.13 590-537-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES39091

84.37 591-000-202.000ACCOUNTS PAYABLE39091

28.13 591-545-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES39091

450.00 

1,315.64 661-599-970.100CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZEDDEERE CREDIT, INC3909275105/16/2022

240.00 101-210-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESDICKINSON WRIGHT PLLC3909375105/16/2022

780.00 101-242-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES39093

1,020.00 

254.68 101-301-921.000UTILITIESDTE ENERGY3909475105/16/2022

333.07 101-440-921.000UTILITIES39094

596.45 590-538-921.000UTILITIES39094



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 2/7Page
:

05/12/2022 11:55 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 05/03/2022 - 05/16/2022
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

1,184.20 

815.62 101-191-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESELECTIONSOURCE3909575105/16/2022

65.94 590-539-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESEVART PARTS PLUS3909675105/16/2022

5.31 661-599-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES39096

4.29 661-599-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE39096

75.54 

10.53 590-538-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCEFASTENAL COMPANY3909775105/16/2022

22.59 101-265-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESFILE SAFE, INC3909875105/16/2022

22.58 590-537-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES39098

22.58 591-545-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES39098

67.75 

29.74 101-269-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESHOMETOWN HARDWARE3909975105/16/2022

137.55 101-440-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES39099

34.65 591-546-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE39099

201.94 

3,031.88 591-547-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCEKING SERVICE LLC3910075105/16/2022

837.05 101-441-921.000UTILITIESKUBE PROPANE, LLC3910175105/16/2022

476.65 207-751-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESMARTIN'S FLAG COMPANY3910275105/16/2022

476.64 209-276-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES39102

953.29 

16.49 590-538-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESMENARDS - BIG RAPIDS3910375105/16/2022

144.05 661-599-861.000GAS AND OIL39103

599.00 661-599-970.100CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED39103

759.54 

91.35 101-301-850.000COMMUNICATIONSPOINT BROADBAND3910475105/16/2022

30.00 101-442-850.000COMMUNICATIONS39104

106.13 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONS39104

106.12 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS39104

333.60 

1,110.00 591-546-730.000OUTSOURCED TESTINGPREIN & NEWHOF, P.C.3910575105/16/2022



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 3/7Page
:

05/12/2022 11:55 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 05/03/2022 - 05/16/2022
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

129.00 101-441-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESREPUBLIC SERVICES #2393910675105/16/2022

10,097.91 101-526-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES39106

57.50 590-538-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES39106

57.50 591-546-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES39106

10,341.91 

166.25 202-451-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCERIETH-RILEY CONSTR CO INC - BR3910775105/16/2022

166.25 203-451-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE39107

332.50 

67.65 101-265-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESSINGLESOURCE3910875105/16/2022

111.67 101-441-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES39108

67.65 590-538-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES39108

44.01 590-539-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES39108

111.65 591-546-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES39108

402.63 

114.62 101-301-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCESMITH LUMBER CO3910975105/16/2022

69.99 101-440-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE39109

59.27 101-442-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE39109

0.96 203-460-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES39109

59.75 207-751-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE39109

149.98 208-757-930.000REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE39109

151.48 591-547-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES39109

606.05 

165.74 101-301-850.000COMMUNICATIONSTELNET WORLDWIDE3911075105/16/2022

1,303.10 101-301-970.100CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZEDULINE3911175105/16/2022

513.00 101-265-932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/ITVC3, INC.3911275105/16/2022

998.30 101-301-850.000COMMUNICATIONS39112

513.00 590-537-932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT39112

513.00 591-545-932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT39112

2,537.30 

113.83 101-265-900.000PUBLISHING/PRINTINGXEROX CORPORATION3911375105/16/2022

48.32 101-301-932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT39113

113.79 590-537-900.000PUBLISHING/PRINTING39113



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 4/7Page
:

05/12/2022 11:55 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 05/03/2022 - 05/16/2022
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

113.79 591-545-900.000PUBLISHING/PRINTING39113

389.73 

260.03 101-265-921.000UTILITIESCONSUMERS ENERGY886(E)75105/16/2022

166.01 101-301-921.000UTILITIES886(E)

474.93 101-441-921.000UTILITIES886(E)

486.41 101-442-921.000UTILITIES886(E)

2,285.49 101-448-921.000UTILITIES886(E)

85.41 202-460-921.000UTILITIES886(E)

598.20 207-751-921.000UTILITIES886(E)

167.78 208-757-921.000UTILITIES886(E)

839.66 590-538-921.000UTILITIES886(E)

1,076.25 591-546-921.000UTILITIES886(E)

6,440.17 

40.00 101-191-741.000POSTAGE & SHIPPINGFIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA887(E)75105/16/2022

15.00 101-203-957.000EDUCATION AND TRAINING887(E)

7.99 101-215-727.000OFFICE SUPPLIES887(E)

250.00 101-242-957.000EDUCATION AND TRAINING887(E)

6.36 101-265-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES887(E)

96.66 101-265-741.000POSTAGE & SHIPPING887(E)

5.30 101-265-850.000COMMUNICATIONS887(E)

10.83 101-265-932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT887(E)

175.50 101-301-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES887(E)

60.00 101-301-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES887(E)

65.85 101-301-932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT887(E)

124.25 101-441-768.000REIMBURSEMENT EXPENSE887(E)

10.83 101-441-932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT887(E)

202.42 207-751-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES887(E)

6.37 590-537-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES887(E)

96.67 590-537-741.000POSTAGE & SHIPPING887(E)

5.30 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONS887(E)

10.83 590-537-932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT887(E)

6.37 591-545-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIES887(E)

96.67 591-545-741.000POSTAGE & SHIPPING887(E)

5.29 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS887(E)

10.83 591-545-932.000COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT887(E)

1,309.32 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 5/7Page
:

05/12/2022 11:55 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 05/03/2022 - 05/16/2022
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

** VOIDED **** VOIDED **VOID888(E)75105/16/2022

114.15 590-538-850.000COMMUNICATIONSLINGO889(E)75105/16/2022

114.14 591-546-850.000COMMUNICATIONS889(E)

228.29 

40.00 101-301-900.000PUBLISHING/PRINTINGAFFORDABLE PRINTS890(A)75105/16/2022

388.75 590-539-740.000OPERATING SUPPLIESAMERICAN SPECIALTY PRODUCTS891(A)75105/16/2022

120.13 101-301-850.000COMMUNICATIONSCHARTER/SPECTRUM892(A)75105/16/2022

13.38 101-441-850.000COMMUNICATIONS892(A)

13.38 590-537-850.000COMMUNICATIONS892(A)

13.37 591-545-850.000COMMUNICATIONS892(A)

160.26 

100.22 101-265-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESMAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL893(A)75105/16/2022

100.22 101-441-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES893(A)

100.22 590-537-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES893(A)

100.22 591-545-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICES893(A)

400.88 

1,855.53 101-301-861.000GAS AND OILSCOTLAND OIL COMPANY, INC.894(A)75105/16/2022

438.02 661-599-861.000GAS AND OIL894(A)

2,293.55 

4,934.00 101-440-801.000PROFESSIONAL SERVICESSHADES OF GREEN LANDSCAPING895(A)75105/16/2022

1,882.43 591-546-730.000OUTSOURCED TESTINGTRACE ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES896(A)75105/16/2022

        250.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-242-957.000
        780.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-242-801.000
          7.99 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-215-727.000
        240.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-210-801.000
         19.58 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-209-932.000
         15.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-203-957.000
         40.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-191-741.000
        815.62 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-191-740.000
        384.16 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE101-000-202.000

--- GL TOTALS --- 

52,034.22 TOTAL OF 40 CHECKS (1 voided)TOTAL - ALL FUNDS



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 6/7Page
:

05/12/2022 11:55 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 05/03/2022 - 05/16/2022
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

        150.93 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-537-801.000
         96.67 POSTAGE & SHIPPING590-537-741.000
          6.37 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-537-740.000
         84.37 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE590-000-202.000
        476.64 OPERATING SUPPLIES209-276-740.000
        149.98 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE208-757-930.000
        234.34 UTILITIES208-757-921.000
        800.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES208-757-801.000
         59.75 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE207-751-930.000
        814.85 UTILITIES207-751-921.000
        679.07 OPERATING SUPPLIES207-751-740.000
          0.96 OPERATING SUPPLIES203-460-740.000
        166.25 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE203-451-930.000
         85.41 UTILITIES202-460-921.000
        166.25 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE202-451-930.000
     10,097.91 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-526-801.000
      2,285.49 UTILITIES101-448-921.000
         59.27 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-442-930.000
        550.33 UTILITIES101-442-921.000
         30.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-442-850.000
         10.83 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-441-932.000
      1,311.98 UTILITIES101-441-921.000
         13.38 COMMUNICATIONS101-441-850.000
        229.22 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-441-801.000
        124.25 REIMBURSEMENT EXPENSE101-441-768.000
        111.67 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-441-740.000
         69.99 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-440-930.000
        333.07 UTILITIES101-440-921.000
      4,934.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-440-801.000
        137.55 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-440-740.000
      1,303.10 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED101-301-970.100
        114.17 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-301-932.000
        209.71 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE101-301-931.000
        114.62 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-301-930.000
        465.83 UTILITIES101-301-921.000
         40.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-301-900.000
      1,855.53 GAS AND OIL101-301-861.000
      1,375.52 COMMUNICATIONS101-301-850.000
        140.63 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-301-801.000
        175.50 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-301-740.000
         29.74 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-269-740.000
        523.83 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-265-932.000
        502.23 UTILITIES101-265-921.000
        113.83 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-265-900.000
          5.30 COMMUNICATIONS101-265-850.000
        150.94 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-265-801.000
         96.66 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-265-741.000
         74.01 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-265-740.000



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 7/7Page
:

05/12/2022 11:55 AM
User: JENNIE
DB: CITY OF EVART

CHECK DATE FROM 05/03/2022 - 05/16/2022
Banks: 751

AmountGL #DescriptionPayeeCheck #BankCheck Date

     52,034.22 TOTAL
      1,914.64 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED661-599-970.100
         90.84 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE661-599-930.000
        582.07 GAS AND OIL661-599-861.000
          5.31 OPERATING SUPPLIES661-599-740.000
      3,031.88 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE591-547-930.000
        151.48 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-547-740.000
      1,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED591-546-970.100
         34.65 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE591-546-930.000
      1,076.25 UTILITIES591-546-921.000
        114.14 COMMUNICATIONS591-546-850.000
         57.50 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-546-801.000
        111.65 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-546-740.000
      2,992.43 OUTSOURCED TESTING591-546-730.000
        523.83 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT591-545-932.000
        113.79 PUBLISHING/PRINTING591-545-900.000
        124.78 COMMUNICATIONS591-545-850.000
      2,843.73 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-545-801.000
         96.67 POSTAGE & SHIPPING591-545-741.000
          6.37 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-545-740.000
         84.37 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE591-000-202.000
        498.70 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-539-740.000
         10.53 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE590-538-930.000
      1,436.11 UTILITIES590-538-921.000
        114.15 COMMUNICATIONS590-538-850.000
         57.50 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-538-801.000
         84.14 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-538-740.000
        523.83 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT590-537-932.000
        113.79 PUBLISHING/PRINTING590-537-900.000
        124.81 COMMUNICATIONS590-537-850.000



StatusDepositCheck AmountGrossNameCheck NumberBankCheck Date

DirectPhysicalCheck

For Check Dates 05/03/2022 to 05/16/2022 

05/12/2022 11:58 AM Check Register Report For City Of Evart Page 1 of 2

Open0.0071.1571.15MISDU          2331475005/11/2022

Cleared826.780.001,250.00 BEAM, JOHN          DD661175005/11/2022

Cleared226.390.00258.00 CLARK, RILEE N         DD661275005/11/2022

Cleared698.450.00932.69 DUNCAN, JENNIFER          DD661375005/11/2022

Cleared169.430.00192.31 FIEBIG, KATHY          DD661475005/11/2022

Cleared490.790.00743.20 FLACHS, MICHAEL J         DD661575005/11/2022

Cleared402.230.00483.00 HIGGINS, JERALD J         DD661675005/11/2022

Cleared52.860.0060.00 HUBBARD, EMMA M         DD661775005/11/2022

Cleared1,271.790.001,756.59 LOCKHART, PEPPER L         DD661875005/11/2022

Cleared611.720.00946.40 MARTIN, DALE          DD661975005/11/2022

Cleared138.770.00157.50 MCLACHLAN-WOOSLEY, ROSEMARY M         DD662075005/11/2022

Cleared1,034.260.001,394.23 MOMA, DUSTIN L         DD662175005/11/2022

Cleared781.100.001,190.48 MUCZYNSKI, PATRICK          DD662275005/11/2022

Cleared589.080.00760.00 MULKERNS, CHRISTINE L         DD662375005/11/2022

Cleared625.260.00744.28 NEWSOME, LISA R         DD662475005/11/2022

Cleared282.730.00330.00 SHERMAN, GREGG A         DD662575005/11/2022

Cleared215.060.00232.88 SWIFT-ECKERT, TERESA M         DD662675005/11/2022

Cleared66.070.0075.00 TUPPER, VICTORIA          DD662775005/11/2022

Cleared723.680.00904.28 WILSON, CHAD W         DD662875005/11/2022

Cleared493.230.00743.20 ZINGER, ADAM          DD662975005/11/2022

Cleared1,087.520.001,253.75 KIRWIN, DAVID          DD663575005/11/2022

Open0.002,785.512,785.51FEDERAL 941          EFT77875005/11/2022

Open0.00208.86208.86FEDERAL 941          EFT78175005/11/2022

Open0.0071.1571.15MISDU          2331175005/04/2022

Open0.001,084.761,455.75 MUCZYNSKI, PATRICK           2331375005/04/2022

Cleared826.790.001,250.00 BEAM, JOHN          DD658875005/04/2022

Cleared211.440.00240.00 CLARK, RILEE N         DD658975005/04/2022

Cleared698.440.00932.69 DUNCAN, JENNIFER          DD659075005/04/2022

Cleared169.420.00192.31 FIEBIG, KATHY          DD659175005/04/2022

Cleared490.780.00743.20 FLACHS, MICHAEL J         DD659275005/04/2022



StatusDepositCheck AmountGrossNameCheck NumberBankCheck Date

DirectPhysicalCheck

For Check Dates 05/03/2022 to 05/16/2022 

05/12/2022 11:58 AM Check Register Report For City Of Evart Page 2 of 2

Cleared605.230.00745.50 HIGGINS, JERALD J         DD659375005/04/2022

Cleared84.570.0096.00 HUBBARD, EMMA M         DD659475005/04/2022

Cleared1,271.800.001,756.59 LOCKHART, PEPPER L         DD659575005/04/2022

Cleared611.720.00946.40 MARTIN, DALE          DD659675005/04/2022

Cleared115.180.00187.50 MCLACHLAN-WOOSLEY, ROSEMARY M         DD659775005/04/2022

Cleared1,034.250.001,394.23 MOMA, DUSTIN L         DD659875005/04/2022

Cleared652.670.001,035.20 MUCZYNSKI, PATRICK          DD659975005/04/2022

Cleared633.120.00817.00 MULKERNS, CHRISTINE L         DD660075005/04/2022

Cleared618.890.00757.03 NEWSOME, LISA R         DD660175005/04/2022

Cleared282.720.00330.00 SHERMAN, GREGG A         DD660275005/04/2022

Cleared339.010.00370.88 SWIFT-ECKERT, TERESA M         DD660375005/04/2022

Cleared72.670.0082.50 TUPPER, VICTORIA          DD660475005/04/2022

Cleared723.670.00904.28 WILSON, CHAD W         DD660575005/04/2022

Cleared493.230.00743.20 ZINGER, ADAM          DD660675005/04/2022

Open0.002,879.582,879.58FEDERAL 941          EFT77475005/04/2022

Open0.00350.79350.79FEDERAL 941          EFT77675005/04/2022

43

3

Total Check Stubs:

Total Physical Checks:

20,722.807,451.8035,755.09Number of Checks:  046Totals:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 1/23Page:05/12/2022 12:14 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.78

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

99.37 2,914.36 0.00 458,785.64 461,700.00 CURRENT PROPERTY TAXES101-000-403.000
100.00 (10.03)0.00 10.03 0.00 LIBRARY CURRENT TAX REVENUE101-000-403.100

0.00 1,700.00 0.00 0.00 1,700.00 INDUSTRIAL FACILITIES TAX101-000-404.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 PRIOR YEAR TAX REVENUE101-000-406.000

100.00 (6,276.00)0.00 6,276.00 0.00 OIL AND GAS LEASE REVENUE101-000-407.050
91.02 8.98 0.00 91.02 100.00 TRAILER TAXES101-000-424.000
536.37 (19,200.31)0.00 23,600.31 4,400.00 PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES101-000-425.000
201.62 (28,453.44)0.00 56,453.44 28,000.00 MARIJUANA TAX101-000-439.000
100.23 (25.60)0.00 11,225.60 11,200.00 ADMIN FEE-PROPERTY TAXES101-000-443.000
110.20 (520.43)0.00 5,620.43 5,100.00 PENALTIES AND INTEREST ON TAX101-000-445.000
73.53 8,100.00 0.00 22,500.00 30,600.00 LEASE REVENUE 101-000-446.000
30.75 19,388.82 0.00 8,611.18 28,000.00 CABLE FRANCHISE101-000-452.000
25.80 371.00 0.00 129.00 500.00 MISCELLANEOUS PERMITS101-000-453.000
97.00 30.00 0.00 970.00 1,000.00 ZONING APPLICATION FEES101-000-478.000
100.00 (3,600.00)1,500.00 3,600.00 0.00 FIRE DEPT FINANCIALS 101-000-485.000
100.00 (2,100.00)1,000.00 2,100.00 0.00 HOUSING COMM. PAYROLL 101-000-486.000
116.05 (16,849.53)0.00 121,849.53 105,000.00 LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION SHARE101-000-573.000
58.05 80,965.65 0.00 112,034.35 193,000.00 STATE SHARED REVENUE101-000-574.000
100.00 (500.00)0.00 500.00 0.00 METRO ACT - SOM101-000-575.000

0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 MEDICAL MARIJUANA APP FEE101-000-579.000
100.00 (5,000.00)5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 MARIHUANA PROVISION APP FEE101-000-579.001
100.00 (5,000.00)5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 MARIHUANA GROW APP FEE101-000-579.002
100.00 (5,000.00)0.00 5,000.00 0.00 MARIHUANA EXCESS GROW APP FEE101-000-579.003
100.00 (5,000.00)5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 MARIHUANA PROCESSOR APP FEE101-000-579.004
115.17 (14,228.03)11,086.63 108,028.03 93,800.00 REFUSE COLLECTION101-000-627.000
100.00 (167.40)0.00 167.40 0.00 FOIA REQUEST FEE101-000-641.000

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 FINES AND FORFEITS101-000-650.000
120.63 (206.25)0.00 1,206.25 1,000.00 INTEREST AND PENALTIES101-000-660.000
341.55 (1,207.74)0.00 1,707.74 500.00 INTEREST-REVENUE101-000-665.000
(2.10)95,461.84 0.00 (1,961.84)93,500.00 APPROPRIATION OF FUND BALANCE 101-000-684.100
17.70 82,296.95 0.00 17,703.05 100,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE101-000-685.000
100.00 (5,750.00)5,750.00 5,750.00 0.00 BRIDGE LIGHT DONATIONS 101-000-685.250
100.00 (2,900.00)0.00 2,900.00 0.00 MIRACLE ON MAIN ST DONATIONS 101-000-685.300

0.00 (1,025.00)0.00 0.00 (1,025.00)TRANSFER FROM GEN. FUND101-000-699.101

83.88 190,217.84 34,336.63 989,857.16 1,180,075.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

Dept 301 - POLICE
99.42 331.73 0.00 56,668.27 57,000.00 PUBLIC SAFETY MILLAGE101-301-480.100
8.40 458.00 0.00 42.00 500.00 CANINE OFFICER DONATIONS101-301-482.000
0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 DIVERSION SURVEY FEES101-301-483.000
1.50 985.00 0.00 15.00 1,000.00 COMMUNITY POLICE FUND101-301-572.301
0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 LIQUOR LICENSES101-301-574.578

68.67 188.00 10.00 412.00 600.00 POLICE REPORTS/ FOIA ONLY 101-301-610.000
68.95 776.33 813.02 1,723.67 2,500.00 FINES/TICKETS/FORFEITS101-301-650.000
243.00 (572.00)0.00 972.00 400.00 RESTITUTION101-301-681.000

(208.42)3,084.24 0.00 (2,084.24)1,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE101-301-685.000
50.00 250.00 0.00 250.00 500.00 PA 302 REVENUE101-301-685.302

87.09 8,601.30 823.02 57,998.70 66,600.00 Total Dept 301 - POLICE

Dept 442 - AIRPORT
14.59 7,025.00 0.00 1,200.00 8,225.00 RENT REVENUE 400.00/MONTH101-442-685.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 2/23Page:05/12/2022 12:14 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.78

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues

14.59 7,025.00 0.00 1,200.00 8,225.00 Total Dept 442 - AIRPORT

Dept 751 - RECREATION
100.00 (11,136.00)0.00 11,136.00 0.00 POP WARNER REVENUE101-751-630.500

100.00 (11,136.00)0.00 11,136.00 0.00 Total Dept 751 - RECREATION

84.48 194,708.14 35,159.65 1,060,191.86 1,254,900.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 000 - 728

45.07 79.10 0.00 64.90 144.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE101-000-955.000

45.07 79.10 0.00 64.90 144.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

Dept 101 - CITY  COUNCIL
107.05 (585.00)0.00 8,885.00 8,300.00 SAL/WAGES, PT101-101-707.000
35.71 27.00 0.00 15.00 42.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-101-740.000
21.11 785.00 0.00 210.00 995.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-101-957.000

97.57 227.00 0.00 9,110.00 9,337.00 Total Dept 101 - CITY  COUNCIL

Dept 171 - MAYOR
100.00 0.00 0.00 85.00 85.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-171-807.000
99.98 0.20 0.00 1,301.80 1,302.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-171-860.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 634.00 634.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-171-957.000

99.99 0.20 0.00 2,020.80 2,021.00 Total Dept 171 - MAYOR

Dept 172 - CITY MANAGER
94.98 1,533.31 1,159.34 29,032.69 30,566.00 SALARIES101-172-702.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 58.00 58.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-172-740.000
99.93 1.17 0.00 1,688.83 1,690.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-172-807.000
52.24 160.00 40.00 175.00 335.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-172-850.000
55.16 560.47 0.00 689.53 1,250.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-172-860.000
25.57 1,278.00 0.00 439.00 1,717.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-172-957.000

90.08 3,532.95 1,199.34 32,083.05 35,616.00 Total Dept 172 - CITY MANAGER

Dept 191 - ELECTIONS
0.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 SAL/WAGES, PT101-191-707.000

30.31 2,230.10 815.62 969.90 3,200.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-191-740.000
10.67 804.00 40.00 96.00 900.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-191-741.000
0.00 1,800.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-191-801.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-191-860.000
0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-191-900.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-191-957.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 3/23Page:05/12/2022 12:14 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.78

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

10.15 9,434.10 855.62 1,065.90 10,500.00 Total Dept 191 - ELECTIONS

Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
98.35 183.34 316.67 10,941.66 11,125.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES101-202-803.000

98.35 183.34 316.67 10,941.66 11,125.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 203 - TREASURER-ACCOUNTS MANAGER
90.89 1,567.74 615.60 15,632.26 17,200.00 SALARIES101-203-702.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 328.02 328.02 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-203-741.000
15.00 425.00 0.00 75.00 500.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-203-807.000
32.00 340.00 40.00 160.00 500.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-203-850.000
3.34 966.65 0.00 33.35 1,000.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-203-860.000

92.84 125.97 0.00 1,634.03 1,760.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-203-900.000
345.86 (983.43)111.35 1,383.43 400.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-203-932.000
94.17 35.00 15.00 565.00 600.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-203-957.000

88.89 2,476.93 781.95 19,811.09 22,288.02 Total Dept 203 - TREASURER-ACCOUNTS MANAGER

Dept 209 - ASSESSOR
85.47 2,135.39 1,253.75 12,564.61 14,700.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY101-209-702.000
0.00 393.00 0.00 0.00 393.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-209-740.000

100.00 0.00 0.00 312.68 312.68 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-209-741.000
57.42 335.21 0.00 452.11 787.32 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-209-801.000
51.04 342.70 0.00 357.30 700.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-209-807.000
194.15 (94.15)149.00 194.15 100.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-209-900.000
99.99 0.12 1,106.88 1,106.88 1,107.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-209-932.000

82.81 3,112.27 2,509.63 14,987.73 18,100.00 Total Dept 209 - ASSESSOR

Dept 210 - ATTORNEY, PROF. SERVICES
151.50 (7,107.51)969.17 20,907.51 13,800.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-210-801.000

151.50 (7,107.51)969.17 20,907.51 13,800.00 Total Dept 210 - ATTORNEY, PROF. SERVICES

Dept 215 - CITY CLERK
87.86 1,092.75 384.62 7,907.25 9,000.00 SALARIES101-215-702.000
99.42 0.55 7.99 94.45 95.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-215-727.000
15.46 210.50 0.00 38.50 249.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-215-740.000
30.00 140.00 0.00 60.00 200.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-215-807.000
0.00 61.00 0.00 0.00 61.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-215-860.000
7.48 1,158.40 0.00 93.60 1,252.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-215-900.000

75.47 2,663.20 392.61 8,193.80 10,857.00 Total Dept 215 - CITY CLERK

Dept 242 - PLANNING & ZONING
5.17 5,500.00 0.00 300.00 5,800.00 CODE ENFORCEMENT101-242-706.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-242-740.000

71.13 21.65 0.00 53.35 75.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-242-741.000
100.00 0.02 1,855.98 2,130.98 2,131.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-242-801.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 4/23Page:05/12/2022 12:14 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.78

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

36.18 191.45 0.00 108.55 300.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-242-860.000
95.89 14.40 0.00 335.60 350.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-242-900.000
76.49 117.30 250.00 381.70 499.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-242-957.000

35.77 5,944.82 2,105.98 3,310.18 9,255.00 Total Dept 242 - PLANNING & ZONING

Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW
67.50 325.00 0.00 675.00 1,000.00 SAL/WAGES, PT101-247-707.000

67.50 325.00 0.00 675.00 1,000.00 Total Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW

Dept 248 - TAX REBATE
100.00 (57.79)0.00 57.79 0.00 PRIOR YEAR ADJUSTMENT-EXPENSE101-248-956.000

100.00 (57.79)0.00 57.79 0.00 Total Dept 248 - TAX REBATE

Dept 253 - DEPUTY CLERK
74.93 1,253.45 0.00 3,746.55 5,000.00 SAL/WAGES, PT101-253-707.000

74.93 1,253.45 0.00 3,746.55 5,000.00 Total Dept 253 - DEPUTY CLERK

Dept 265 - CITY HALL
67.46 1,110.85 0.00 2,303.15 3,414.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY101-265-706.000
91.05 62.23 0.00 632.77 695.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-265-727.000
60.99 768.18 74.01 1,200.82 1,969.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-265-740.000
48.23 1,276.11 96.66 1,188.87 2,464.98 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-265-741.000
102.82 (282.56)150.94 10,297.56 10,015.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-265-801.000
131.81 (191.83)0.00 794.83 603.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-265-807.000
53.77 92.00 0.00 107.00 199.00 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING101-265-840.000
99.99 0.34 147.54 2,980.66 2,981.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-265-850.000
99.89 1.71 113.83 1,598.29 1,600.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-265-900.000
99.98 0.81 502.23 5,309.19 5,310.00 UTILITIES101-265-921.000
64.44 262.07 7.08 474.93 737.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-265-930.000
194.26 (3,958.72)523.83 8,158.72 4,200.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-265-932.000
61.17 194.13 0.00 305.87 500.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-265-943.000
0.00 70.00 0.00 0.00 70.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE101-265-955.000

100.00 (1,896.30)0.00 1,896.30 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-NON CAPITALIZE101-265-970.000

107.17 (2,490.98)1,616.12 37,248.96 34,757.98 Total Dept 265 - CITY HALL

Dept 269 - GARDEN CLUB
99.97 0.27 29.74 874.68 874.95 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-269-740.000

99.97 0.27 29.74 874.68 874.95 Total Dept 269 - GARDEN CLUB

Dept 301 - POLICE
33.22 601.00 0.00 299.00 900.00 PA 302 EXPENDITURES101-301-681.302
91.55 5,390.81 2,500.00 58,409.19 63,800.00 SALARIES101-301-702.000
48.05 86,750.74 1,808.56 80,249.26 167,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY101-301-706.000
53.69 972.54 0.00 1,127.46 2,100.00 OVERTIME WAGES101-301-706.100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 5/23Page:05/12/2022 12:14 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.78

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

63.66 10,501.00 1,228.50 18,399.00 28,900.00 SAL/WAGES, PT101-301-707.000
99.88 17.06 1,104.76 14,782.94 14,800.00 POLICE SECRETARY101-301-707.100
85.35 366.37 180.20 2,133.63 2,500.00 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS101-301-719.000
75.31 814.65 0.00 2,485.35 3,300.00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION101-301-724.000
9.23 983.02 0.00 99.98 1,083.00 K-9 RELATED EXPENSES101-301-726.000

98.05 24.59 0.00 1,237.41 1,262.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-301-727.000
28.04 2,779.25 175.50 1,082.75 3,862.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-301-740.000
0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING101-301-741.000
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 AMMUNITION101-301-744.000
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 FIREARMS101-301-745.000

46.01 809.81 0.00 690.19 1,500.00 Community Policing Fund101-301-746.000
97.40 3.48 0.00 130.52 134.00 POLICE UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 101-301-758.000
99.98 0.26 0.00 1,448.74 1,449.00 UNIFORMS101-301-758.006
68.11 1,064.00 215.63 2,272.00 3,336.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-301-801.000
68.12 3,628.18 729.16 7,750.82 11,379.00 Attorney Fees - Police101-301-801.301
20.42 477.50 0.00 122.50 600.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-301-807.000
76.96 106.00 0.00 354.00 460.00 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING101-301-840.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 518.00 518.00 INVESTIGATIONS101-301-841.000
99.99 0.55 1,810.92 6,334.45 6,335.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-301-850.000
65.68 594.44 0.00 1,137.56 1,732.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-301-860.000
124.43 (1,820.11)1,855.53 9,270.11 7,450.00 GAS AND OIL101-301-861.000
45.97 378.20 75.00 321.80 700.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-301-900.000
71.98 3,951.42 0.00 10,148.58 14,100.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE101-301-912.000
99.98 0.99 465.83 4,696.01 4,697.00 UTILITIES101-301-921.000
27.75 1,374.97 114.62 528.03 1,903.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-301-930.000
27.54 6,158.69 348.46 2,341.31 8,500.00 VEHICLE REPAIR & MAINTENANCE101-301-931.000
96.18 263.81 157.51 6,636.19 6,900.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-301-932.000
0.00 2,100.00 0.00 0.00 2,100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL - POLICE101-301-943.000

91.64 259.28 0.00 2,840.72 3,100.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING101-301-957.000
112.54 (651.84)3,171.10 5,851.84 5,200.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED101-301-970.100

65.25 129,800.66 15,941.28 243,699.34 373,500.00 Total Dept 301 - POLICE

Dept 303 - FIRE PROTECTION
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 FOR FUTURE EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT101-303-943.000

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 Total Dept 303 - FIRE PROTECTION

Dept 395 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
100.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 CONTRIBUTION TO DDA 101-395-923.000

100.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 Total Dept 395 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 

Dept 396 - EXP. RELATED TO LDFA
61.56 11,532.00 0.00 18,468.00 30,000.00 LDFA ANNUAL MERS PAYMENT 101-396-718.100

61.56 11,532.00 0.00 18,468.00 30,000.00 Total Dept 396 - EXP. RELATED TO LDFA

Dept 440 - BUILDING & GROUNDS
118.15 (453.76)137.55 2,953.76 2,500.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-440-740.000
210.22 (36,483.50)4,934.00 69,583.50 33,100.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-440-801.000
14.30 857.03 0.00 142.97 1,000.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-440-850.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 6/23Page:05/12/2022 12:14 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.78

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-440-900.000
91.04 372.79 333.07 3,787.21 4,160.00 UTILITIES101-440-921.000
14.31 3,750.67 69.99 626.36 4,377.03 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-440-930.000
100.00 (5,836.35)0.00 5,836.35 0.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-440-932.000

8.92 343.37 0.00 33.63 377.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-440-943.000
82.42 2,373.65 0.00 11,126.35 13,500.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-NON CAPITALIZE101-440-970.000

159.17 (34,976.10)5,474.61 94,090.13 59,114.03 Total Dept 440 - BUILDING & GROUNDS

Dept 441 - DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS
93.64 464.46 306.73 6,835.54 7,300.00 SALARIES101-441-702.000
74.40 11,519.94 1,539.77 33,480.06 45,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY101-441-706.000
286.40 (8,015.15)118.11 12,315.15 4,300.00 SAL/WAGES, PT101-441-707.000
99.27 0.24 0.00 32.76 33.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES101-441-727.000
18.05 177.02 0.00 38.98 216.00 SAFETY SUPPLIES101-441-728.000
88.35 454.55 111.67 3,446.45 3,901.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-441-740.000
99.98 0.56 124.25 2,629.44 2,630.00 REIMBURSEMENT EXPENSE101-441-768.000
99.98 0.55 229.22 3,645.45 3,646.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-441-801.000
105.73 (13.00)0.00 240.00 227.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES101-441-807.000

0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 LICENSES - EXPENSE101-441-808.000
44.57 337.00 0.00 271.00 608.00 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING101-441-840.000
96.94 0.95 13.38 30.05 31.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-441-850.000
90.77 79.49 2.60 781.51 861.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES101-441-860.000
0.00 351.00 0.00 0.00 351.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING101-441-900.000

123.70 (2,881.21)1,311.98 15,036.21 12,155.00 UTILITIES101-441-921.000
73.74 254.70 0.00 715.30 970.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-441-930.000
98.45 0.17 10.83 10.83 11.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-441-932.000
148.37 (6,432.61)0.00 19,732.61 13,300.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-441-943.000

103.85 (3,676.34)3,768.54 99,241.34 95,565.00 Total Dept 441 - DEPT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Dept 442 - AIRPORT
99.62 2.28 0.00 597.72 600.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-442-740.000
770.56 (52,974.38)0.00 60,874.38 7,900.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-442-801.000
16.67 250.00 0.00 50.00 300.00 LICENSES - EXPENSE101-442-808.000
99.92 0.68 30.00 882.32 883.00 COMMUNICATIONS101-442-850.000
99.94 1.94 0.00 3,208.06 3,210.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE101-442-912.000
99.99 0.85 550.33 8,719.15 8,720.00 UTILITIES101-442-921.000
99.96 0.73 59.27 1,980.27 1,981.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-442-930.000
100.00 (5,836.35)0.00 5,836.35 0.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT101-442-932.000
116.97 (1,238.85)0.00 8,538.85 7,300.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-442-943.000
100.00 (4,084.35)0.00 4,084.35 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED101-442-970.100

306.76 (63,877.45)639.60 94,771.45 30,894.00 Total Dept 442 - AIRPORT

Dept 443 - BRUSH
125.20 (4,989.02)0.00 24,789.02 19,800.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-443-943.000

125.20 (4,989.02)0.00 24,789.02 19,800.00 Total Dept 443 - BRUSH

Dept 444 - TREES
199.54 (298.63)0.00 598.63 300.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES101-444-740.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 7/23Page:05/12/2022 12:14 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.78

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

97.76 1,697.50 0.00 74,202.50 75,900.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-444-801.000
219.94 (1,919.06)0.00 3,519.06 1,600.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-444-943.000

100.67 (520.19)0.00 78,320.19 77,800.00 Total Dept 444 - TREES

Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTING
108.81 (2,157.86)2,285.49 26,661.86 24,504.00 UTILITIES101-448-921.000
99.94 0.71 0.00 1,250.29 1,251.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE101-448-930.000
581.50 (481.50)0.00 581.50 100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-448-943.000

110.21 (2,638.65)2,285.49 28,493.65 25,855.00 Total Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTING

Dept 526 - REFUSE SERVICE
105.51 (5,275.74)10,097.91 100,975.74 95,700.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES101-526-801.000

105.51 (5,275.74)10,097.91 100,975.74 95,700.00 Total Dept 526 - REFUSE SERVICE

Dept 751 - RECREATION
100.00 (2,416.73)0.00 2,416.73 0.00 POP WARNER EXPENSES101-751-743.501
100.00 (4,825.10)0.00 4,825.10 0.00 LITTLE LEAGUE EXPENSE101-751-743.502

100.00 (7,241.83)0.00 7,241.83 0.00 Total Dept 751 - RECREATION

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
75.48 1,397.37 167.32 4,302.63 5,700.00 MEDICARE101-850-714.000
103.94 (696.98)715.42 18,396.98 17,700.00 SOCIAL SECURITY101-850-715.000
60.22 22,756.73 1,546.75 34,443.27 57,200.00 HEALTH INSURANCE101-850-716.000
85.33 7,332.77 1,439.88 42,667.23 50,000.00 RETIREMENT101-850-718.000
76.20 475.97 128.71 1,524.03 2,000.00 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS101-850-719.000
21.81 2,033.00 0.00 567.00 2,600.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.101-850-723.000
99.98 0.35 0.00 1,737.65 1,738.00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION101-850-724.000

75.68 33,299.21 3,998.08 103,638.79 136,938.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

Dept 851 - INSURANCE
99.99 0.49 0.00 5,500.51 5,501.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE101-851-912.000

99.99 0.49 0.00 5,500.51 5,501.00 Total Dept 851 - INSURANCE

Dept 895 - SPECIAL EVENTS
99.98 0.50 0.00 3,071.50 3,072.00 COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS101-895-880.000
93.90 42.68 0.00 657.32 700.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL101-895-943.000

98.86 43.18 0.00 3,728.82 3,772.00 Total Dept 895 - SPECIAL EVENTS

Dept 966 - CONTRIBUTION TO
0.00 17,700.00 0.00 0.00 17,700.00 CONTRIB TO RECREATION101-966-999.207
0.00 11,400.00 0.00 0.00 11,400.00 CONTRIB. TO PARK FUND101-966-999.208
0.00 29,600.00 0.00 0.00 29,600.00 CONTRIB. TO CEMETERY FUND101-966-999.209



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 8/23Page:05/12/2022 12:14 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.78

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures

0.00 58,700.00 0.00 0.00 58,700.00 Total Dept 966 - CONTRIBUTION TO

88.98 134,756.57 52,982.34 1,088,058.41 1,222,814.98 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

86.85 59,951.57 (17,822.69)(27,866.55)32,085.02 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

88.98 134,756.57 52,982.34 1,088,058.41 1,222,814.98 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
84.48 194,708.14 35,159.65 1,060,191.86 1,254,900.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 9/23Page:05/12/2022 12:14 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.78

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

123.25 (976.36)0.00 5,176.36 4,200.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT N. OAK ST. 202-000-403.327
66.76 74,548.49 0.00 149,751.51 224,300.00 STATE SHARED REVENUE202-000-574.000
0.00 9,300.00 0.00 0.00 9,300.00 METRO ACT - SOM202-000-575.000
4.60 6,677.89 0.00 322.11 7,000.00 STATE-TRUNKL MAINT.202-000-576.000

18.28 245.17 0.00 54.83 300.00 INTEREST-REVENUE202-000-665.000
30.54 347.32 0.00 152.68 500.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE202-000-685.000

63.30 90,142.51 0.00 155,457.49 245,600.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

63.30 90,142.51 0.00 155,457.49 245,600.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

90.83 183.33 316.67 1,816.67 2,000.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES202-202-803.000

90.83 183.33 316.67 1,816.67 2,000.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 451 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
55.05 943.95 0.00 1,156.05 2,100.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-451-706.000
119.64 (153.29)0.00 933.65 780.36 OVERTIME WAGES202-451-706.100

0.00 719.64 0.00 0.00 719.64 SAL/WAGES, PT202-451-707.000
6.44 935.65 0.00 64.35 1,000.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES202-451-740.000
5.08 5,600.00 0.00 300.00 5,900.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-451-801.000

52.15 669.93 260.62 730.07 1,400.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE202-451-930.000
29.76 2,949.96 0.00 1,250.04 4,200.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-451-943.000

27.54 11,665.84 260.62 4,434.16 16,100.00 Total Dept 451 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 452 - WINTER MAINTENANCE
90.70 372.13 0.00 3,627.87 4,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-452-706.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 215.90 215.90 OVERTIME WAGES202-452-706.100

0.00 1,184.10 0.00 0.00 1,184.10 SAL/WAGES, PT202-452-707.000
85.02 1,556.07 0.00 8,833.93 10,390.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES202-452-740.000
64.92 6,914.79 0.00 12,795.21 19,710.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-452-943.000

71.75 10,027.09 0.00 25,472.91 35,500.00 Total Dept 452 - WINTER MAINTENANCE

Dept 453 - SIDEWALKS/NON-MOTORIZED
228.80 (644.02)35.49 1,144.02 500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-453-706.000

0.00 615.00 0.00 0.00 615.00 SAL/WAGES, PT202-453-707.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 85.00 85.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES202-453-740.000
100.00 (794.67)0.00 794.67 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-453-801.000
159.49 (594.94)0.00 1,594.94 1,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-453-943.000

164.48 (1,418.63)35.49 3,618.63 2,200.00 Total Dept 453 - SIDEWALKS/NON-MOTORIZED

Dept 454 - ADMINISTRATION
93.64 464.20 306.74 6,835.80 7,300.00 SALARIES202-454-702.000
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-454-801.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 10/23Page:05/12/2022 12:14 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.78

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET
Expenditures

99.12 1.06 0.00 118.94 120.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES202-454-807.000
93.51 96.09 0.00 1,383.91 1,480.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE202-454-912.000

85.09 1,461.35 306.74 8,338.65 9,800.00 Total Dept 454 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 455 - SWEEPING - US10
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-455-706.000

18.33 12,250.00 0.00 2,750.00 15,000.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-455-801.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-455-943.000

17.63 12,850.00 0.00 2,750.00 15,600.00 Total Dept 455 - SWEEPING - US10

Dept 456 - SHOULDER WORK
0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-456-706.000
0.00 3,600.00 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-456-943.000

0.00 4,800.00 0.00 0.00 4,800.00 Total Dept 456 - SHOULDER WORK

Dept 457 - DRAINAGE
69.60 942.27 0.00 2,157.73 3,100.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-457-706.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 SAL/WAGES, PT202-457-707.000

205.57 (1,836.18)0.00 3,575.53 1,739.35 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-457-943.000

111.56 (593.91)0.00 5,733.26 5,139.35 Total Dept 457 - DRAINAGE

Dept 459 - GRASS AND WEED
13.60 432.00 0.00 68.00 500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-459-706.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 360.65 360.65 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-459-943.000

49.81 432.00 0.00 428.65 860.65 Total Dept 459 - GRASS AND WEED

Dept 460 - TRAFFIC SIGNS
60.54 197.31 0.00 302.69 500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-460-706.000
99.95 0.55 0.00 1,160.45 1,161.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES202-460-740.000
71.46 542.32 85.41 1,357.68 1,900.00 UTILITIES202-460-921.000
113.51 (27.80)0.00 233.59 205.79 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-460-943.000

81.09 712.38 85.41 3,054.41 3,766.79 Total Dept 460 - TRAFFIC SIGNS

Dept 461 - US 10-STATE TRUNKLINE
0.00 1,494.21 0.00 0.00 1,494.21 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY202-461-706.000

100.00 (130.13)130.13 130.13 0.00 US-10 ROADSIDE CLEAN-UP202-461-706.124
100.00 (45.00)0.00 45.00 0.00 GRASS & WEEDS202-461-706.126
82.81 17.19 82.81 82.81 100.00 US-10 SWEEPING & FLUSHING202-461-706.132
100.00 (263.27)0.00 263.27 0.00 OTHER WINTER MAINTENANCE 202-461-706.149

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 SAL/WAGES, PT202-461-707.000
0.00 3,539.00 0.00 0.00 3,539.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES202-461-801.000

10.22 2,216.32 0.00 252.41 2,468.73 UTILITIES202-461-921.000
100.00 (411.45)0.00 411.45 0.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL202-461-943.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 11/23Page:05/12/2022 12:14 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.78

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET
Expenditures

14.63 6,916.87 212.94 1,185.07 8,101.94 Total Dept 461 - US 10-STATE TRUNKLINE

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
45.42 272.92 7.33 227.08 500.00 MEDICARE202-850-714.000
46.24 1,128.99 31.32 971.01 2,100.00 SOCIAL SECURITY202-850-715.000
112.75 (807.44)164.31 7,138.71 6,331.27 HEALTH INSURANCE202-850-716.000
81.74 657.44 127.63 2,942.56 3,600.00 RETIREMENT202-850-718.000
36.58 317.12 15.45 182.88 500.00 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS202-850-719.000
45.36 273.20 0.00 226.80 500.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.202-850-723.000
56.85 1,121.95 0.00 1,478.05 2,600.00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION202-850-724.000

81.62 2,964.18 346.04 13,167.09 16,131.27 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

Dept 966 - CONTRIBUTION TO
0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 CONTRIB. TO LOCAL STREETS202-966-999.203

0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 Total Dept 966 - CONTRIBUTION TO

41.18 100,000.50 1,563.91 69,999.50 170,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

113.04 (9,857.99)(1,563.91)85,457.99 75,600.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

41.18 100,000.50 1,563.91 69,999.50 170,000.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
63.30 90,142.51 0.00 155,457.49 245,600.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREET:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 12/23Page:05/12/2022 12:14 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.78

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

58.64 1,902.63 0.00 2,697.37 4,600.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT S. HEMLOCK ST. 203-000-403.326
66.81 25,752.46 0.00 51,847.54 77,600.00 STATE SHARED REVENUE203-000-574.000
141.24 (41.24)0.00 141.24 100.00 INTEREST-REVENUE203-000-665.000
100.00 (509.55)0.00 509.55 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE203-000-685.000

0.00 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 TRANSFER FROM MAJOR STREET203-000-699.202

41.72 77,104.30 0.00 55,195.70 132,300.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

41.72 77,104.30 0.00 55,195.70 132,300.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

100.93 (16.67)316.67 1,816.67 1,800.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES203-202-803.000

100.93 (16.67)316.67 1,816.67 1,800.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 450 - CONSTRUCTION
0.00 63,182.00 0.00 0.00 63,182.00 STREET RESURFACING203-450-949.000

0.00 63,182.00 0.00 0.00 63,182.00 Total Dept 450 - CONSTRUCTION

Dept 451 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
116.61 (550.10)295.75 3,862.65 3,312.55 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-451-706.000
88.48 33.10 0.00 254.35 287.45 OVERTIME WAGES203-451-706.100
53.35 107.29 0.00 122.71 230.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES203-451-740.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 195.00 195.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES203-451-801.000
99.97 0.90 514.33 3,173.10 3,174.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE203-451-930.000
220.09 (5,294.67)0.00 9,703.67 4,409.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-451-943.000

149.13 (5,703.48)810.08 17,311.48 11,608.00 Total Dept 451 - ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 452 - WINTER MAINTENANCE
71.49 1,026.24 0.00 2,573.76 3,600.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-452-706.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 127.17 127.17 OVERTIME WAGES203-452-706.100

0.00 872.83 0.00 0.00 872.83 SAL/WAGES, PT203-452-707.000
84.54 1,616.06 0.00 8,833.94 10,450.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES203-452-740.000
86.65 1,384.83 0.00 8,985.17 10,370.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-452-943.000

80.72 4,899.96 0.00 20,520.04 25,420.00 Total Dept 452 - WINTER MAINTENANCE

Dept 453 - SIDEWALKS/NON-MOTORIZED
57.67 211.65 35.49 288.35 500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-453-706.000
0.00 415.00 0.00 0.00 415.00 SAL/WAGES, PT203-453-707.000

100.00 0.00 0.00 170.00 170.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES203-453-740.000
100.00 (1,589.33)0.00 1,589.33 0.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES203-453-801.000
207.22 (2,525.00)0.00 4,880.00 2,355.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE203-453-930.000
100.00 (483.84)0.00 483.84 0.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-453-943.000

215.45 (3,971.52)35.49 7,411.52 3,440.00 Total Dept 453 - SIDEWALKS/NON-MOTORIZED



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 13/23Page:05/12/2022 12:14 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.78

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET
Expenditures
Dept 454 - ADMINISTRATION

81.76 415.79 83.66 1,864.21 2,280.00 SALARIES203-454-702.000
0.00 577.00 0.00 0.00 577.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES203-454-801.000

99.12 1.06 0.00 118.94 120.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES203-454-807.000
99.96 0.40 0.00 922.60 923.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE203-454-912.000

74.51 994.25 83.66 2,905.75 3,900.00 Total Dept 454 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 455 - SWEEPING - US10
153.06 (59.15)0.00 170.63 111.48 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-455-706.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 2,750.00 2,750.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES203-455-801.000

0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-455-943.000

98.62 40.85 0.00 2,920.63 2,961.48 Total Dept 455 - SWEEPING - US10

Dept 456 - SHOULDER WORK
18.89 639.55 0.00 148.97 788.52 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-456-706.000
54.49 71.69 0.00 85.85 157.54 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-456-943.000

24.82 711.24 0.00 234.82 946.06 Total Dept 456 - SHOULDER WORK

Dept 457 - DRAINAGE
106.87 (144.36)0.00 2,244.36 2,100.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-457-706.000
205.76 (2,160.02)0.00 4,202.48 2,042.46 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-457-943.000

155.63 (2,304.38)0.00 6,446.84 4,142.46 Total Dept 457 - DRAINAGE

Dept 460 - TRAFFIC SIGNS
64.85 105.45 0.00 194.55 300.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY203-460-706.000
64.52 638.59 0.96 1,161.41 1,800.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES203-460-740.000
118.72 (22.24)0.00 141.06 118.82 EQUIPMENT RENTAL203-460-943.000

67.47 721.80 0.96 1,497.02 2,218.82 Total Dept 460 - TRAFFIC SIGNS

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
32.77 323.48 5.47 157.70 481.18 MEDICARE203-850-714.000
56.23 525.26 23.38 674.74 1,200.00 SOCIAL SECURITY203-850-715.000
95.13 214.43 107.58 4,185.57 4,400.00 HEALTH INSURANCE203-850-716.000
98.42 41.03 146.15 2,558.97 2,600.00 RETIREMENT203-850-718.000
24.39 378.06 10.30 121.94 500.00 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS203-850-719.000
40.87 1,833.10 0.00 1,266.90 3,100.00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION203-850-724.000

73.00 3,315.36 292.88 8,965.82 12,281.18 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

53.09 61,869.41 1,539.74 70,030.59 131,900.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 14/23Page:05/12/2022 12:14 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.78

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET

3,708.72 15,234.89 (1,539.74)(14,834.89)400.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

53.09 61,869.41 1,539.74 70,030.59 131,900.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
41.72 77,104.30 0.00 55,195.70 132,300.00 TOTAL REVENUES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 15/23Page:05/12/2022 12:14 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.78

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 207 - OTHER PARKS/RECREATION FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

0.00 18,425.00 0.00 0.00 18,425.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN. FUND207-000-699.101

0.00 18,425.00 0.00 0.00 18,425.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

Dept 751 - RECREATION
137.50 (375.00)0.00 1,375.00 1,000.00 PAVILLION RENTAL207-751-667.200
43.97 560.35 0.00 439.65 1,000.00 RIVERSIDE EAST/WEST PARK PASS REVENUE207-751-685.150

90.73 185.35 0.00 1,814.65 2,000.00 Total Dept 751 - RECREATION

8.88 18,610.35 0.00 1,814.65 20,425.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 751 - RECREATION

428.02 (679.00)679.07 886.00 207.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES207-751-740.000
100.00 (76.00)0.00 76.00 0.00 REFUND207-751-750.000
165.05 (1,040.72)0.00 2,640.72 1,600.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES207-751-801.000
157.06 (3,853.48)814.85 10,606.48 6,753.00 UTILITIES207-751-921.000
100.00 0.40 0.00 9,560.60 9,561.00 WATER USAGE FOR SPLASH PAD207-751-921.100
120.74 (203.89)59.75 1,186.91 983.02 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE207-751-930.000
318.45 (1,979.18)0.00 2,885.18 906.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL207-751-943.000

139.14 (7,831.87)1,553.67 27,841.89 20,010.02 Total Dept 751 - RECREATION

139.14 (7,831.87)1,553.67 27,841.89 20,010.02 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

6,271.93 26,442.22 (1,553.67)(26,027.24)414.98 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

139.14 (7,831.87)1,553.67 27,841.89 20,010.02 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
8.88 18,610.35 0.00 1,814.65 20,425.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 207 - OTHER PARKS/RECREATION FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 16/23Page:05/12/2022 12:14 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.78

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 208 - RIVERSIDE CAMPGROUND FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

0.00 11,300.00 0.00 0.00 11,300.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN. FUND208-000-699.101

0.00 11,300.00 0.00 0.00 11,300.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

Dept 757 - RIVERSIDE PARK
0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 REVENUE-PARK SALES208-757-667.000
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 DUMPING FEE (WASTEWATER)208-757-667.400
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 SHOWER FEE208-757-667.500

100.00 109.61 0.00 (109.61)0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE208-757-685.000

(9.96)1,209.61 0.00 (109.61)1,100.00 Total Dept 757 - RIVERSIDE PARK

(0.88)12,509.61 0.00 (109.61)12,400.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 757 - RIVERSIDE PARK

42.00 174.00 0.00 126.00 300.00 PERMITS AND FEES208-757-729.000
219.83 (838.84)800.00 1,538.84 700.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES208-757-801.000
92.26 38.71 0.00 461.29 500.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE208-757-912.000
145.55 (1,138.86)234.34 3,638.86 2,500.00 UTILITIES208-757-921.000
17.51 5,609.30 149.98 1,190.70 6,800.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE208-757-930.000
100.00 (3,501.81)0.00 3,501.81 0.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT208-757-932.000
58.73 660.30 0.00 939.70 1,600.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL208-757-943.000
100.00 (2,625.81)0.00 2,625.81 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED208-757-970.100

113.09 (1,623.01)1,184.32 14,023.01 12,400.00 Total Dept 757 - RIVERSIDE PARK

113.09 (1,623.01)1,184.32 14,023.01 12,400.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 14,132.62 (1,184.32)(14,132.62)0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

113.09 (1,623.01)1,184.32 14,023.01 12,400.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.88 12,509.61 0.00 (109.61)12,400.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 208 - RIVERSIDE CAMPGROUND FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 17/23Page:05/12/2022 12:14 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.78

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 209 - CEMETERY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 CEMETERY STORAGE209-000-635.000
275.43 (5,438.20)1,839.20 8,538.20 3,100.00 FOUNDATION INSTALLATION209-000-636.000
100.00 (50.00)50.00 50.00 0.00 SPECIAL FOUNDATION ORDERS209-000-636.100
183.38 (11,090.00)1,300.00 24,390.00 13,300.00 GRAVE OPENINGS/CLOSINGS209-000-637.000
100.00 (80.00)0.00 80.00 0.00 CEMETERY DEED TRANSFER209-000-638.000
96.91 300.00 0.00 9,400.00 9,700.00 SALES209-000-642.000
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 INTEREST-REVENUE209-000-665.000

100.00 (7,379.25)0.00 7,379.25 0.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE209-000-685.000
0.00 29,700.00 0.00 0.00 29,700.00 TRANSFER FROM GEN. FUND209-000-699.101

86.52 7,762.55 3,189.20 49,837.45 57,600.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

86.52 7,762.55 3,189.20 49,837.45 57,600.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES209-202-803.000

0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 276 - CEMETERY
100.00 0.00 0.00 55.83 55.83 SALARIES209-276-702.000
273.30 (346.60)476.64 546.60 200.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES209-276-740.000
94.20 2,757.02 7,916.67 44,742.98 47,500.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES209-276-801.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES209-276-803.000

0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 UTILITIES209-276-921.000
0.65 1,987.01 12.99 12.99 2,000.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE209-276-930.000

73.00 135.00 0.00 365.00 500.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT209-276-932.000
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL209-276-943.000

89.83 5,232.43 8,406.30 46,223.40 51,455.83 Total Dept 276 - CEMETERY

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.81 0.81 MEDICARE209-850-714.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 3.46 3.46 SOCIAL SECURITY209-850-715.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 8.04 8.04 RETIREMENT209-850-718.000

100.00 0.00 0.00 12.31 12.31 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

88.97 5,732.43 8,406.30 46,235.71 51,968.14 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

63.95 2,030.12 (5,217.10)3,601.74 5,631.86 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

88.97 5,732.43 8,406.30 46,235.71 51,968.14 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
86.52 7,762.55 3,189.20 49,837.45 57,600.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 209 - CEMETERY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 18/23Page:05/12/2022 12:14 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.78

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

95.88 82.45 0.00 1,917.55 2,000.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT S. OAK ST590-000-403.325
87.21 66,058.52 44,590.94 450,541.48 516,600.00 SALES590-000-642.000
87.86 23,183.99 16,754.17 167,816.01 191,000.00 READY TO SERVE FEE590-000-644.000
81.02 968.11 0.00 4,131.89 5,100.00 INTEREST AND PENALTIES590-000-660.000
14.15 1,717.08 0.00 282.92 2,000.00 INTEREST-REVENUE590-000-665.000
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 APPROPRIATION OF FUND BALANCE 590-000-684.100

14.96 34,016.41 0.00 5,983.59 40,000.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE590-000-685.000

82.80 131,026.56 61,345.11 630,673.44 761,700.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

82.80 131,026.56 61,345.11 630,673.44 761,700.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

106.15 (316.67)316.67 5,466.67 5,150.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES590-202-803.000

106.15 (316.67)316.67 5,466.67 5,150.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 537 - ADMINISTRATION
77.53 14,604.27 2,114.60 50,395.73 65,000.00 SALARIES590-537-702.000
51.21 38,819.14 2,358.99 40,750.86 79,570.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY590-537-706.000
44.84 921.19 0.00 748.81 1,670.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES590-537-727.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 3,650.00 3,650.00 PERMITS AND FEES590-537-729.000
57.37 767.41 6.37 1,032.59 1,800.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-537-740.000
79.57 350.39 96.67 1,364.61 1,715.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING590-537-741.000
100.00 0.44 1,770.93 10,033.56 10,034.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-537-801.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 1,680.16 1,680.16 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES590-537-807.000
97.86 4.50 0.00 205.50 210.00 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING590-537-840.000
99.98 0.95 319.72 4,292.05 4,293.00 COMMUNICATIONS590-537-850.000
49.84 195.63 2.60 194.37 390.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES590-537-860.000
99.94 0.95 113.79 1,610.05 1,611.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING590-537-900.000
54.59 608.07 0.00 730.93 1,339.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE590-537-930.000
171.47 (4,616.89)523.83 11,076.89 6,460.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT590-537-932.000
64.17 71.67 0.00 128.33 200.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL590-537-943.000
99.98 0.44 0.00 2,589.56 2,590.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE590-537-955.000
11.06 1,347.50 0.00 167.50 1,515.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING590-537-957.000

71.11 53,075.66 7,307.50 130,651.50 183,727.16 Total Dept 537 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 538 - PLANT OPERATION
62.30 9,425.54 878.47 15,574.46 25,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY590-538-706.000
15.92 5,885.74 0.00 1,114.26 7,000.00 OUTSOURCED TESTING590-538-730.000
76.03 2,397.40 0.00 7,602.60 10,000.00 FERRIC CHLORIDE590-538-731.000
88.26 551.80 84.14 4,148.20 4,700.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-538-740.000
94.89 1,071.65 786.67 19,907.35 20,979.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES590-538-801.000
99.97 0.60 161.50 1,872.40 1,873.00 COMMUNICATIONS590-538-850.000
100.00 0.00 0.00 18,452.00 18,452.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE590-538-912.000
96.90 1,453.40 3,124.54 45,503.60 46,957.00 UTILITIES590-538-921.000
15.12 2,261.84 127.12 403.00 2,664.84 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE590-538-930.000
89.69 618.78 0.00 5,381.22 6,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL590-538-943.000
41.86 135,106.88 0.00 97,293.12 232,400.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED590-538-970.100



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 19/23Page:05/12/2022 12:14 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.78

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Expenditures

57.78 158,773.63 5,162.44 217,252.21 376,025.84 Total Dept 538 - PLANT OPERATION

Dept 539 - COLLECTION
40.29 23,164.83 615.54 15,632.17 38,797.00 SALARIES590-539-702.000
73.40 10,055.37 1,438.47 27,753.63 37,809.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY590-539-706.000
90.78 414.89 353.65 4,085.11 4,500.00 SAL/WAGES, PT590-539-707.000
35.64 2,059.40 574.51 1,140.60 3,200.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES590-539-740.000
99.97 0.59 0.00 1,990.41 1,991.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE590-539-930.000
88.83 1,675.00 0.00 13,325.00 15,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL590-539-943.000

63.11 37,370.08 2,982.17 63,926.92 101,297.00 Total Dept 539 - COLLECTION

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
60.81 1,371.74 107.00 2,128.26 3,500.00 MEDICARE590-850-714.000
82.73 1,900.04 457.56 9,099.96 11,000.00 SOCIAL SECURITY590-850-715.000
80.86 9,186.73 1,457.74 38,813.27 48,000.00 HEALTH INSURANCE590-850-716.000
95.32 982.83 816.53 20,017.17 21,000.00 RETIREMENT590-850-718.000
57.91 841.75 97.82 1,158.25 2,000.00 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS590-850-719.000
37.42 1,564.45 0.00 935.55 2,500.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.590-850-723.000
95.72 320.90 0.00 7,179.10 7,500.00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION590-850-724.000

83.07 16,168.44 2,936.65 79,331.56 95,500.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

65.20 265,071.14 18,705.43 496,628.86 761,700.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 (134,044.58)42,639.68 134,044.58 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

65.20 265,071.14 18,705.43 496,628.86 761,700.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
82.80 131,026.56 61,345.11 630,673.44 761,700.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 20/23Page:05/12/2022 12:14 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.78

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

95.88 82.48 0.00 1,917.52 2,000.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT S. OAK ST591-000-403.325
100.00 (1,874.45)0.00 1,874.45 0.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT S. HEMLOCK ST. 591-000-403.326
161.93 (3,096.36)0.00 8,096.36 5,000.00 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT N. OAK ST. 591-000-403.327
122.42 (197,287.13)105,703.43 1,077,387.13 880,100.00 SALES591-000-642.000
84.98 17,118.44 9,721.38 96,881.56 114,000.00 READY TO SERVE FEE591-000-644.000
218.24 (591.20)0.00 1,091.20 500.00 LAWN METER SALES591-000-645.000
196.18 (1,923.51)0.00 3,923.51 2,000.00 INTEREST AND PENALTIES591-000-660.000
162.32 (1,932.07)0.00 5,032.07 3,100.00 INTEREST-REVENUE591-000-665.000

0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 APPROPRIATION OF FUND BALANCE 591-000-684.100
140.59 (4,139.96)404.99 14,339.96 10,200.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE591-000-685.000
32.76 23,600.00 0.00 11,500.00 35,100.00 TOWER LEASE REVENUE591-000-691.000

115.61 (165,043.76)115,829.80 1,222,043.76 1,057,000.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

115.61 (165,043.76)115,829.80 1,222,043.76 1,057,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

106.13 (315.67)316.66 5,466.67 5,151.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES591-202-803.000

106.13 (315.67)316.66 5,466.67 5,151.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 545 - ADMINISTRATION
75.96 15,869.32 2,107.47 50,130.68 66,000.00 SALARIES591-545-702.000
70.94 15,984.80 2,974.45 39,015.20 55,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY591-545-706.000
64.40 6,052.36 0.00 10,947.64 17,000.00 SAL/WAGES, PT591-545-707.000
70.62 293.84 0.00 706.16 1,000.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES591-545-727.000
98.93 64.41 0.00 5,935.59 6,000.00 PERMITS AND FEES591-545-729.000
25.82 3,174.13 6.37 1,104.87 4,279.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-545-740.000
45.49 1,635.39 96.67 1,364.61 3,000.00 POSTAGE & SHIPPING591-545-741.000
29.31 34,930.60 4,463.73 14,486.40 49,417.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-545-801.000
99.98 0.67 0.00 3,052.33 3,053.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES591-545-807.000
8.93 2,094.50 0.00 205.50 2,300.00 PHYSICALS/DRUG TESTING591-545-840.000

99.99 0.42 238.12 3,394.58 3,395.00 COMMUNICATIONS591-545-850.000
14.32 1,162.62 2.60 194.38 1,357.00 TRAVEL EXPENSES591-545-860.000
99.98 0.49 113.79 2,662.51 2,663.00 PUBLISHING/PRINTING591-545-900.000
43.33 956.08 0.00 730.92 1,687.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE591-545-930.000
158.24 (4,076.89)523.83 11,076.89 7,000.00 COMPUTERS/EQUIPMENT/IT591-545-932.000
31.28 687.20 0.00 312.80 1,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL591-545-943.000
84.73 197.45 0.00 1,095.55 1,293.00 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE591-545-955.000
29.39 1,201.00 0.00 500.00 1,701.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING591-545-957.000

64.68 80,228.39 10,527.03 146,916.61 227,145.00 Total Dept 545 - ADMINISTRATION

Dept 546 - PLANT/OPERATIONS
58.64 10,340.66 826.79 14,659.34 25,000.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY591-546-706.000
65.69 857.77 15.76 1,642.23 2,500.00 SAL/WAGES, PT591-546-707.000
100.00 0.17 2,992.43 17,376.83 17,377.00 OUTSOURCED TESTING591-546-730.000
75.11 5,475.50 0.00 16,524.50 22,000.00 CHLORINE/TREATMENT CHEMICALS591-546-732.000
100.00 0.45 111.65 10,781.55 10,782.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-546-740.000
71.80 8,379.82 786.67 21,340.18 29,720.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-546-801.000



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 21/23Page:05/12/2022 12:14 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.78

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Expenditures

0.00 2,898.00 0.00 0.00 2,898.00 MEMBERSHIP AND DUES591-546-807.000
100.00 0.03 243.07 2,033.97 2,034.00 COMMUNICATIONS591-546-850.000
92.26 464.40 0.00 5,535.60 6,000.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE591-546-912.000
72.62 29,466.78 7,489.09 78,156.22 107,623.00 UTILITIES591-546-921.000
100.00 0.05 198.48 10,025.95 10,026.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE591-546-930.000
36.86 10,801.54 0.00 6,306.46 17,108.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL591-546-943.000
7.33 2,118.50 0.00 167.50 2,286.00 EDUCATION AND TRAINING591-546-957.000

100.00 (96,377.83)1,000.00 96,377.83 0.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED591-546-970.100

110.02 (25,574.16)13,663.94 280,928.16 255,354.00 Total Dept 546 - PLANT/OPERATIONS

Dept 547 - DISTRIBUTION
68.84 12,144.21 1,386.71 26,834.01 38,978.22 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY591-547-706.000
158.72 (599.97)329.98 1,621.75 1,021.78 SAL/WAGES, PT591-547-707.000
150.82 (25,943.00)0.00 76,993.00 51,050.00 WATER TOWER MAINTENANCE591-547-734.000
69.48 1,991.78 173.46 4,534.22 6,526.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES591-547-740.000
8.43 3,692.00 0.00 340.00 4,032.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES591-547-801.000

100.00 0.35 3,031.88 7,473.65 7,474.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE591-547-930.000
77.32 4,536.24 0.00 15,463.76 20,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL591-547-943.000
6.70 275,040.00 0.00 19,760.00 294,800.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED591-547-970.100

36.10 270,861.61 4,922.03 153,020.39 423,882.00 Total Dept 547 - DISTRIBUTION

Dept 548 - ACCOUNTING AND COLLECTION
40.32 23,838.63 634.24 16,105.54 39,944.17 SALARIES591-548-702.000
81.61 2,758.93 0.00 12,241.07 15,000.00 EQUIPMENT RENTAL591-548-943.000

51.59 26,597.56 634.24 28,346.61 54,944.17 Total Dept 548 - ACCOUNTING AND COLLECTION

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
88.89 277.59 114.19 2,221.60 2,499.19 MEDICARE591-850-714.000
95.03 497.01 488.23 9,499.53 9,996.54 SOCIAL SECURITY591-850-715.000
97.60 957.85 1,485.57 39,034.11 39,991.96 HEALTH INSURANCE591-850-716.000
75.14 6,711.95 845.39 20,288.05 27,000.00 RETIREMENT591-850-718.000
97.54 24.64 82.38 975.36 1,000.00 OTHER FRINGE BENEFITS591-850-719.000
36.86 1,894.35 0.00 1,105.65 3,000.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP.591-850-723.000
100.00 0.05 0.00 6,967.95 6,968.00 WORKMENS COMPENSATION591-850-724.000

88.54 10,363.44 3,015.76 80,092.25 90,455.69 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

65.73 362,161.17 33,079.66 694,770.69 1,056,931.86 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

773,808.44 (527,204.93)82,750.14 527,273.07 68.14 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

65.73 362,161.17 33,079.66 694,770.69 1,056,931.86 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
115.61 (165,043.76)115,829.80 1,222,043.76 1,057,000.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 22/23Page:05/12/2022 12:14 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.78

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000 - 728

121.30 (10,882.74)0.00 61,982.74 51,100.00 GENERAL FUND661-000-654.101
63.39 11,678.59 0.00 20,221.41 31,900.00 MAJOR STREETS661-000-654.202
136.43 (6,302.07)0.00 23,602.07 17,300.00 LOCAL STREET FUND661-000-654.203

0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 RECREATION FUND661-000-654.207
0.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 1,600.00 PARK FUND661-000-654.208
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 CEMETERY FUND661-000-654.209

93.24 1,365.45 0.00 18,834.55 20,200.00 SEWER FUND661-000-654.590
56.27 26,675.91 0.00 34,324.09 61,000.00 WATER FUND661-000-654.591
109.47 (66.27)0.00 766.27 700.00 INTEREST-REVENUE661-000-665.000

86.39 25,168.87 0.00 159,731.13 184,900.00 Total Dept 000 - 728

86.39 25,168.87 0.00 159,731.13 184,900.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

98.48 33.34 316.66 2,166.66 2,200.00 INDEPENDENT AUDITOR SERVICES661-202-803.000

98.48 33.34 316.66 2,166.66 2,200.00 Total Dept 202 - PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Dept 599 - EQUIPMENT POOL
66.29 2,528.14 223.10 4,971.86 7,500.00 SALARIES661-599-702.000
55.34 2,456.05 140.02 3,043.95 5,500.00 SALARY AND WAGES - HOURLY661-599-706.000
88.50 892.72 15.65 6,872.28 7,765.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES661-599-740.000
62.31 1,234.95 0.00 2,042.05 3,277.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES661-599-801.000
100.00 0.50 582.07 22,884.50 22,885.00 GAS AND OIL661-599-861.000
99.99 0.49 0.00 6,919.51 6,920.00 LIABILITY INSURANCE661-599-912.000
100.00 0.30 90.84 9,517.70 9,518.00 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE661-599-930.000
73.11 430.30 0.00 1,169.70 1,600.00 PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE661-599-930.100
0.00 28,000.00 0.00 0.00 28,000.00 DEPRECIATION661-599-969.000

75.15 14,911.24 1,914.64 45,088.76 60,000.00 CAPITAL OUTLAY-CAPITALIZED661-599-970.100

67.02 50,454.69 2,966.32 102,510.31 152,965.00 Total Dept 599 - EQUIPMENT POOL

Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS
35.74 192.77 4.79 107.23 300.00 MEDICARE661-850-714.000
76.38 141.71 20.47 458.29 600.00 SOCIAL SECURITY661-850-715.000
88.75 476.31 129.47 3,758.69 4,235.00 HEALTH INSURANCE661-850-716.000
108.89 (88.87)49.70 1,088.87 1,000.00 RETIREMENT661-850-718.000

88.23 721.92 204.43 5,413.08 6,135.00 Total Dept 850 - FRINGE BENEFITS

Dept 907 - SCHEDULED PAYMENTS
95.83 959.71 0.00 22,040.29 23,000.00 PRINCIPAL661-907-950.991

95.83 959.71 0.00 22,040.29 23,000.00 Total Dept 907 - SCHEDULED PAYMENTS

71.69 52,169.66 3,487.41 132,130.34 184,300.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF EVART 23/23Page:05/12/2022 12:14 PM
User: JENNIE
DB: City Of Evart

PERIOD ENDING 05/31/2022
% Fiscal Year Completed: 91.78

% BDGT
USED

AVAILABLE
BALANCE

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 05/31/2022

INCREASE (DECREASE)

YTD BALANCE
05/31/2022

NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
2021-22

AMENDED BUDGETDESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND

4,600.13 (27,000.79)(3,487.41)27,600.79 600.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

71.69 52,169.66 3,487.41 132,130.34 184,300.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
86.39 25,168.87 0.00 159,731.13 184,900.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 661 - EQUIPMENT POOL FUND:

605.50 (580,316.87)93,020.98 695,116.87 114,800.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

73.08 972,306.00 122,502.78 2,639,719.00 3,612,025.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
89.48 391,989.13 215,523.76 3,334,835.87 3,726,825.00 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS









 
 

Evart Police Department 

Monthly Report 
 

Community Events 
 

The Annual Easter Egg Drop took place this year at the Evart Area High School. Officers assisted with traffic and 

parking during the event. 

 

Trainings 
 

Administrative Assistant Rose Woosley completed multiple trainings including Security Awareness, 

Local Agent Security Officer, and MiPistol.   

 

 

 

 

Department Roster 
 

Title Name Badge Number 

Chief of Police John Beam Jr. 39-01 

Full Time Police Officer Chad Wilson 39-04 

Part Time Police Officer JJ Higgins 39-06 

Part Time Police Officer Johnnie Daniels 39-03 

 

 

Administrative Staff 

Name Title 

Teresa Swift-Eckert Administrative Assistant 

Rose Woosley Administrative Assistant 

Emma Hubbard Office Assistant 

Rilee Clark Office Assistant 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

April 2022 



 Incident Reports  

OFFICER TOTAL ACTIVITIES 

Beam, John Jr. 81 

Higgins, JJ 175 

Wilson, Chad 121 

TOTAL: 377 
 

 

   

 ARRESTS  

OFFICER NUMBER OF ARRESTS 

Higgins, JJ 1 

Beam, John Jr. 0 

Wilson, Chad 0 

TOTAL: 1 
 

 

   

 ASSISTS  

AGENCY NUMBER OF ASSISTS 

Assist Citizen 7 

Assist DHS 2 

Assist Fire 1 

Assist MIC Unit 2 

Assist MSP 2 

Assist OCSD 3 

Assist Police Agency 2 

TOTAL: 19 
 

 

 

 ACCIDENTS  

TYPE NUMBER OF ACCIDENTS 

Accident - Hit and Run 1 

Accident - PD 3 

Accident - Private Property 1 

TOTAL: 5 
 

   

     

 TRAFFIC 

VIOLATIONS 

 

OFFICER Traffic 

Complaint/Hazard 

Traffic Stop 

Citation 

Traffic Stop 

Verbal Warning 

Beam, John Jr. 0 1 4 

Higgins, JJ 0 1 5 

Wilson, Chad 1 0 0 

TOTAL: 1 2 9 
 

  

     



 ORDINANCE 

VIOLATIONS 

  

OFFICER ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS ORDINANACE COUNT 

Wilson, Chad Ordinance Citation 1 

Beam, John Jr. Ordinance Violation - Warning 1 

Wilson, Chad Ordinance Violation - Warning 1 

TOTAL: 3 
 

 

 

Activities By Officer  

Name Activity Activity Count  

Beam, John Jr. Accident - PD 1  

Accident - Private Property 2  

Animal Complaint 1  

Assault 2  

Assist Citizen 1  

Assist OCSD 1  

Check Well Being 1  

Disorderly 2  

Follow-Up 10  

Found Property 1  

Fraud 2  

Larceny 4  

Ordinance Violation - Warning 1  

Property Check 36  

Public Relation Event 1  

Stationary Radar 7  

Suspicious Situation 1  

Threats 1  

Traffic Stop Citation 1  

Traffic Stop Verbal Warning 3  

UDAA 2  

Activity Categories Total Count: 81  

Higgins, JJ Assault 1  

Assist Citizen 6  

Assist DHS 3  

Assist Fire 2  

Assist MSP 3  

Assist Police Agency 4  

Attempt to Locate 5  

Civil Complaint 3  

False Alarm 1  

 



Follow-Up 34  

Found Property 3  

Fraud 1  

Property Check 75  

Public Relation Event 4  

Retail Fraud 1  

Stationary Radar 13  

Suspicious Situation 4  

Suspicious Vehicle 1  

Traffic Stop Citation 1  

Traffic Stop Verbal Warning 6  

Training 4  

Activity Categories Total Count: 175  

Wilson, Chad Accident - PD 1  

Assault 1  

Assist Citizen 2  

Assist MIC Unit 2  

Assist MSP 3  

Assist OCSD 2  

Attempt to Locate 3  

Check Well Being 3  

Civil Complaint 5  

Criminal Sexual Conduct 1  

Disorderly 3  

Follow-Up 27  

Juvenile Complaint 1  

MDOP 3  

Ordinance Citation 2  

Ordinance Violation - Warning 1  

Property Check 23  

Public Relation Event 3  

Runaway 4  

Stalking 2  

Stationary Radar 2  

Suspicious Situation 6  

Suspicious Vehicle 5  

Training 2  

Trespassing 2  

Vehicle Patrol 12  

Activity Categories Total Count: 121  
 



DDA Meeting Agenda - May 10, 2022 1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

REGULAR DDA MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday, May 10, 2022 @ 8:00AM 

The Regular Meeting will be held in the Community Room at the Depot located at  

200 S. Main St. Evart, MI 49631 

 

1. Call to Order 

2. Attendance 

3. Introduction of Guests 

4. Citizens’ Comments 

5. Approval of Agenda 

6. Approval Regular Minutes – April 12, 2022 

7. Vendor’s List - April 2022 

8. President's Comments 

9. Director's Comments 

10. City Manager's Comments 

11. Committee updates 

Economic Vitality 

a. Farmers Market Report 

b. Pop-Up 

c. Business Recruitment Primer-draft 

Design 

a. SBEI 

b. Benches/Bike Racks 

c. Way Finding Signage 

d. Design projects to consider 

1. Sound Garden 

2. Public Bike Repair Station 

Evart Downtown Development Authority City of Evart 
200 S. Main St. 

Evart, MI 

49631 

(231) 734-0185 

Chair, Alan Bengry Vice-Chair, Molly Cataldo 
Treasurer, Lynn Salinas  Secretary, June-Marie Essner 

Jason Odell Shannon Schmidt 
Erica Henry                        Sandra Szeliga 

Director, Todd Bruggema 
City Manager, Pepper Lockhart 

www.evart.org 



DDA Meeting Agenda - May 10, 2022 2  

3. Selfie Photo Spot(s)

Promotion 

a. Shop Local

b. Summer Arts Series

1. Point Person (needs to be able to help with set up, take down be available during

performance for any issues or questions which may arise.)

1. Bob Marshall Band July 2, 2022

2. Jake Slater August 20, 2022

2. Other performers for balance of 2022 funds

Organization 

a. Board Recruiting

b. Volunteers

12. Old Business

a. Development Plan and Tax Increment Financing 

Plan

b. New Business Welcome

c. MS Accreditation Process

d. Main Street Small Business Grant for Technology

e. DDA Board Volunteer Self-Assessment

f. Direction/Projects Prioritized

g. T Mobile Grant

13. New Business

a. Main Street Self-Assessment Tool

b. Pop-up lease and interest update

c. Sesquicentennial Light Pole Banners

d. Meeting with Green Gold on Facade Grant

e. National Main Street Conference update

f. Main Street Pledges

g. Bike Rack Paint Color

h. Budget Amendment

i. 2022-2023 Budget Worksheet

14. Citizens’ Comments

15. Adjournment



DDA Meeting Agenda - May 10, 2022 1  

REGULAR DDA MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday, May 10, 2022 @ 8:00AM 

The Regular Meeting will be held in the Community Room at the Depot located at 

200 S. Main St. Evart, MI 49631 

1. Call to Order

2. Attendance

3. Introduction of Guests

4. Citizens’ Comments

5. Approval of Agenda

6. Approval Regular Minutes – April 12, 2022

7. Vendor’s List - April 2022

8. President's Comments

9. Director's Comments

10. City Manager's Comments

11. Committee updates

Economic Vitality

a. Farmers Market Report

b. Pop-Up

c. Business Recruitment Primer-draft

Design 

a. SBEI

b. Benches/Bike Racks

c. Way Finding Signage

d. Design projects to consider

1. Sound Garden

2. Public Bike Repair Station

Evart Downtown Development Authority City of Evart 
200 S. Main St. 

Evart, MI 

49631 

(231) 734-0185

Chair, Alan Bengry Vice-Chair, Molly Cataldo 
Treasurer, Lynn Salinas  Secretary, June-Marie Essner 

Jason Odell Shannon Schmidt 
Erica Henry           Sandra Szeliga 

Director, Todd Bruggema 
City Manager, Pepper Lockhart 

www.evart.org 



DDA Meeting Agenda - May 10, 2022 2  

3. Selfie Photo Spot(s)

Promotion 

a. Shop Local

b. Summer Arts Series

1. Point Person (needs to be able to help with set up, take down be available during

performance for any issues or questions which may arise.)

1. Bob Marshall Band July 2, 2022

2. Jake Slater August 20, 2022

2. Other performers for balance of 2022 funds

Organization 

a. Board Recruiting

b. Volunteers

12. Old Business

a. Development Plan and Tax Increment Financing 

Plan

b. New Business Welcome

c. MS Accreditation Process

d. Main Street Small Business Grant for Technology

e. DDA Board Volunteer Self-Assessment

f. Direction/Projects Prioritized

g. T Mobile Grant

13. New Business

a. Main Street Self-Assessment Tool

b. Pop-up lease and interest update

c. Sesquicentennial Light Pole Banners

d. Meeting with Green Gold on Facade Grant

e. National Main Street Conference update

f. Main Street Pledges

g. Bike Rack Paint Color

h. Budget Amendment

i. 2022-2023 Budget Worksheet

14. Citizens’ Comments

15. Adjournment



1 
 

EVART DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
Tuesday April 12, 2022 8:00 AM 

200 South Main Street; Evart, MI 49631 
BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

 

1. Meeting called to order by Bengry at 8:00am 
 

2. Attendance: Alan Bengry, Molly Cataldo, Lynn Salinas, June-Marie Essner, Erica Henry, Pepper 
Lockhart, Todd Bruggema 
Absent: Shannon Schmidt, Sandy Szeliga, Jason O’Dell  

 
3. Guests: Angela Hunter, John Hunter 

4. Citizen Comments: None 

5. Approval of agenda as presented. 

6. Approval of Minutes: Moved by Cataldo, supported by Salinas for approval of March 8, 2022 
Regular Meeting Minutes with date correction. 
Ayes:  7   Nays:  0  Result:  Carried 

 
7. Approval of Vendor List: Moved by Cataldo, supported by Salinas for approval of Vendor List for 

March 2022 in the amount of $7,482.15. 
Ayes:  7   Nays:  0  Result:  Carried 
 

8. President’s Comments: Reminder of SBEI community meeting Thursday, April 14, 2022, 6pm at the 
Depot.  Bengry will inform OCF and MFCU of the meeting so they can attend to view how their grant 
is being used. 

 
9. Director’s Comments: Cant Hook Park would be a good spot for an outdoor chess/checker table. 
 
10. City Manager’s Comments: OCCF Annual Auction and Dinner will be Friday, May 6 at the Old 

Mill Venue, Marion, MI. 
 
11. Committee Updates  

Economic Vitality 
a. Farmers Market:  A Hunter was a speaker at the March MIFMA conference.  EFM is also a 

member of Farmers Market Coalition and Taste the Local Difference. Hunter will be speaking at 
COA regarding the different food programs offered at the market.  Sr Fresh will be increasing 
from $20 to $25 to recipients. Spectrum Health Vouchers will be reimbursed with autopay instead 
of check as in previous years. Farwell FM reached out to see if we would like to work together as 
our markets are on the same day of the week and along the trail. R. Sanders from MSU extension 
is helping to set up some activities with Feed America.  July 2 the market will have a food truck. 
Essner asked about application of vendors and reminded Hunter to submit information of 
applicants to Director Bruggema for DDA files.  Also requested was information on any vendors 
not accepted to participate at the market and the reason for this decision. 

b. Pop-Up:  
c. Business Recruitment Primer: Fiebig did get the Façade Grant info into the document draft. A 



2 
 

zoom meeting with Bengry and Bruggema is set with MMS representatives to review the draft. 
 
Design 
a. SBEI: Meeting April 12, 2022 
b. Benches/Bike Racks: Two bike racks are completed for pick-up from FSU. Powder coat is still 

needed. Bruggema will see if the same company which did the powder coat on the last bike rack 
can do these. 

c. Way Finding Signage:  Bruggema was able to speak with the local MDOT manager.  He was 
informed that US 10 through the City of Evart will be reconstructed.  This gives us the opportunity 
to dovetail on any infrastructure the City needs completed.  

 
Promotion 
a. Shop Local 
b. Summer Arts Series: Bob Marshall Band Scheduled for July 2. 2022 @ Evart Depot 7pm-9pm. 

Jake Slater Scheduled for August 20, 2022 @ Evart Depot after 5:30pm.   
Sand Bobs preform at the EFM on Aug 27. 
c.     6th and Main are part of Bike night on June 16, 2022. 
 
Organization 
a. Board Recruiting 
b. Volunteers 

 
13. Old Business 

a. Development Plan and Tax Increment Financing Plan: Work session scheduled with Brad from 
Works and Works April 25, 2022, 2:30pm at the Depot.  

b. New Business Welcome – Should there be a standardized welcome a new business to the district 
c. Hometown Decorations and Display 2022-2024 Contract: Motion by Salinas, supported by Henry 

to enter into a three year contract (2022-2024) between Evart DDA and Hometown Decorations 
and Display.  
Ayes:  7   Nays:  0  Result:  Carried 
  

14. New Business  

a. MS Accreditation Process: Due in August.  The board should complete 2-3 of the 6 levels by May 
meeting. 

b. Main Street Small Business Grant for Technology: No Main Street business applied.  Bruggema 
will send an email reminding businesses of the deadline. 

c. DDA Board Volunteer Self-Assessment:  Please complete & return to Bruggema by May meeting. 
d. Direction/Projects Prioritized: Leigh at MMS office should be able to help with the list we previously 

made.  We can update or revise if needed. 
e. T Mobile Grant: Application deadline is June 30, 2022.  Small towns can receive up to $50,000 for 

projects connecting people.  Technology projects may have a higher priority. 
f. Evart 150 year Celebration:  Bruggema has been contacted to see if we are organizing anything.  

He will get the date set and call an organizational meeting.  Volunteers and committees will be 
formed to run any events for this.  It is not Bruggema’s duty to be in charge of this City wide 
event, but we will help as possible. 

g. Design projects to consider 
1. Sound Garden: Bruggema explained the concept 
2. Public Bike Repair Station: Dave and Kathy Van Burgle volunteered to help with one on the trail. 



3 
 

3. Selfie Photo Spot(s):  Areas for pictures to help with place making 
4. Picnic tables at 6th and Main: The seating would be public if tables provided by the City.  

Bruggema will talk with them again about this idea to see what is wanted. 
h. Property Tax Capture: June 30, 2022. 

 
15. Citizen’s Comments:  None 
 
16. Adjournment: Motion made by Cataldo, supported by Salinas to adjourn at 9:30am. 

Ayes:  7  Nays:  0  Result:  Carried 

 

 

Respectfully submitted,  June-Marie Essner, secretary 






































